PSC	MO	NO	6
NEW L	ONE	DON	TELEPHONE COMPANY
Missou	iri		

Section 6 First Revised Sheet 1 Cancels Original Sheet 1

RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE

(T) (D)

(D)

(D)

CANCELLED March 29, 2013 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2013-0373

ISSUED: April 17 2009

EFFECTIVE: April 20, 2009

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2009-0737

BY Jeff Jung Vice President

	-	SECTION	6
	P.S.C.MO. NO. 6	Original Sheet No.	• <u>1</u>
NEW LONDON TELEPHONE COMPANY	For	New London, Missouri	
······································		RECEIVED	
	CONCURRENCES	JAN 2 2 1990	
TABLE OF CONTENTS	••••••	MISSOURI Public Service Commis	sion
CONCURRENCE Message Toll :	Service	••••••	2
CONCURRENCE Wide Area Telo	ephone Service		3
CONCURRENCE Foreign Excha	nge Telephone Servia	ce 4	ł
		-	
		FILED	
c	P	JAN 2 8-1990 9 0 - 3 4 ublic Service Commissio	n
DATE OF ISSUE	160	DATE EFFECTIVE Jan. 2	28, 1

,

-- -- -- ---

_ _ . ___

· · · -

P.S.C	MO	NO	6
NEW L		DON	TELEPHONE COMPANY
Missou	IL		

Section 6 First Revised Sheet 2 Cancels Original Sheet 2

RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE

(T) (D)

(D)

(D)

CANCELLED March 29, 2013 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2013-0373 ISSUED: April 17 2009

BY: Jeff Jung Vice President

EFFECTIVE: April 20, 2009

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2009-0737

SECTION 6

P.S.C.MO. NO. 6	
-----------------	--

NEW LONDON TELEPHONE COMPANY

Original Sheet No. _2_____ New London, Missouri

MESSAGE TOLL SERVICE CONCURRENCE RECEIVED

A. Message Toll Service

JAN 22 1990

1. The Company concurs in the rates, charges and regulations governing Intrastate Intra-LATA Message Toll Service as set forth in Southwestern Bell Telephone Company's tariff for such service; on sign with and approved by the Public Service Commission of the State of Missouri, and in any amendments thereto and authorized by the Missouri Public Service Commission or applicable law.

For

- 2. The Company extends this Concurrence to any an all changes which may be made subsequent to this date by the Southwestern Bell Telephone Company.
- 3. The Company reserves the right to cancel and make void the above concurrence statement, subject to requirements as may be ordered by the Missouri Public Service Commission, at any and such time as it appears that such cancellation is in the best interest of the Company and/or its customers.
- 4. This Concurrence supersedes and cancels all previous schedules of rates and charges or Concurrences issued by the Company or its predecessors.

CANCELLED April 20, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commissio JI-2009-0737			FILED
			JAN 2_8 3920 Public Service Commission
	DATE OF ISSUE	JAN 2 2 1990	DATE EFFECTIVE 281990
	ISSUED BY Rob	ert A. Wilder, Vice-President	New London, Missouri

PSC	MO	NO	6
NEW L	OND	ON	TELEPHONE COMPANY
Missou	111		

Section 6 First Revised Sheet 3 Cancels Original Sheet 3

RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE

(T) (D)

(D)

(D)

CANCELLED March 29, 2013 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2013-0373 ISSUED: April 17 2009

BY: Jeff Jung Vice President

EFFECTIVE: April 20, 2009

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2009-0737

SECTION 6

P.S.C.MO. NO. 6

Original Sheet No. 3

NEW LONDON TELEPHONE COMPANY

For New London, Missouri

RECEIVED

WIDE AREA TELEPHONE SERVICE CONCURRENCE

A. Wide Area Telephone Service

JAN 22 1990

- 1. The Company concurs in the rates, charges and regulations overaing Wide Area Telephone Service as set forth in Southwestern Bell Commission Telephone Company's tariff for such service, on file with and approved by the Public Service Commission of the State of Missouri, and in any amendments thereto and authorized by the Missouri Public Service Commission or applicable law.
- 2. The Company extends this Concurrence to any and all changes which may be made subsequent to this date by the Southwestern Bell Telephone-Company.
- 3. The Company reserves the right to cancel and make void the above concurrence statement, subject to requirements as may be ordered by the Missouri Public Service Commission, at any and such time as it appears that such cancellation is in the best interest of the Company and/or its customers.
- 4. This Concurrence supersedes and cancels all previous schedules of rates and charges or Concurrences issued by the Company or its predecessors.

		FILED
CANCELLED April 20, 2009		JAN 28 1990
Missouri Public Service Commission		Public Service Commission
JI-2009-0737 DATE OF ISSUE	JAN 2 2 1990	DATE EFFECTIVE Jan. 28, 1990

ISSUED BY Robert A. Wilder, Vice-President New London, Missouri

P.S.C	MO	NO	6				
NEW L	OND	DON	TEL	EPHC.	NE (CON	IPANY
Missou	ITI						

Section 6 First Revised Sheet 4 Cancels Original Sheet 4

RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE

(T) (D)

(D)

(D)

CANCELLED March 29, 2013 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2013-0373 ISSUED: April 17 2009

BY Jeff Jung Vice President

EFFECTIVE: April 20, 2009

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2009-0737

SECTION 6

Ρ.	s.C	.10.	NO.	6
----	-----	------	-----	---

Original Sheet No. 4

New London, Missouri

NEW LONDON TELEPHONE COMPANY

FOREIGN EXCHANGE TELEPHONE SERVICE CONCURRENCE RECEIVED

For

A. Foreign Exchange Telephone Service

JAN 22 1990

- 1. The Company concurs in the rates, charges and regulations/governing Foreign Exchange Telephone Service as set forth in Southwestern Commission Bell Telephone Company's tariff for such service, on file with and approved by the Public Service Commission of the State of Missouri, and in any amendments thereto and authorized by the Missouri Public Service Commission or applicable law.
- 2. The Company extends this Concurrence to any an all changes which may be made subsequent to this date by the Southwestern Bell Telephone Company.
- 3. The Company reserves the right to cancel and make void the above concurrence statement, subject to requirements as may be ordered by the Missouri Public Service Commission, at any and such time as it appears that such cancellation is in the best interest of the Company and/or its customers.
- 4. This Concurrence supersedes and cancels all previous schedules of rates and charges or Concurrences issued by the Company or its predecessors.

			FILI	ED
CANCELLED April 20, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commissior			JAN 2 8 9 0 - Public Service (Z/
JI-2009-0737	DATE OF ISSUE	JAN 2 2 1990	DATE EFFECTIVE	Jan. 28, 1990
	ISSUED BY Rob	ert A. Wilder, Vice-President	New London,	Missouri

P.S.C. MO. NO. 6 NEW LONDON TELEPHONE COMPANY Missouri

Section 7 Fourth Revised Sheet 5 Cancels Third Revised Sheet 5

ACCESS SERVICES

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Table of Contents	<u>Sheet</u> 5-5.01
Access Services Tariff Concurrence Access Services Provision of Services Cancellation Rights	5.04 5.04 5.04 4.1 – 5.04.12
Rates and Charges Carrier Common Line Access Service Switched Access Service Special Access Service Billing and Collection Service Miscellaneous Services	5.05 5.05, 5.05.3 5.06, 5.07 5.08 5.09
Private Line Tariff Concurrence Private Line Concurrence Private Line Cancellation Rights Private Line Index Special Signaling Service - Series 100 Sub-Voice Grade Services - Series 200. Voice Grade Service - Series 300 (1) and Series 400 Special Bridging Service Signaling Miscellaneous Charges	5.14-5.16 5.17-5.21 5.21, 5.22
Digital Link Tariff Concurrence Digital Link Concurrence Digital Link Cancellation Rights Premium Digital Service Wideband Digital Service/1.544 Mbps Telecommunications Service Priority	5.26 5.26 5.27-5.29 5.30-5.33 5.34, 5.35
Distance Learning Communications Services Distance Learning Communications Services Concurrence Provision of Services Cancellation of Rights Index Rates and Charges Other Services	5.36 5.36 5.36 5.37 5.38-5.41 5.42

CANCELLED March 29, 2013 JI-2013-0373

ISSUED: May 2, 2012

Missouri Public BY: Joel Dohmeier, Vice President Service Commission

EFFECTIVE: July 1, 2012 July 3, 2012 FILED Missouri Public

Service Commission TT-2012-0317; YI-2012-0670 (T)

P.S.C. MO. NO. 6 NEW LONDON TELEPHONE COMPANY Missouri

Section 7 Third Revised Sheet 5 Cancels Second Revised Sheet 5

ACCESS SERVICES

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Table of Contents	<u>Sheet</u> 5-5.01	
Access Services Tariff Concurrence Access Services Provision of Services Cancellation Rights Exceptions	5.04 5.04	(T)
Rates and Charges		
Carrier Common Line Access Service Switched Access Service Special Access Service Billing and Collection Service Miscellaneous Services	5.05, 5.05.2 5.06, 5.07 5.08	(T)
Private Line Tariff Concurrence		
 Private Line Tariff Concurrence Private Line Concurrence Private Line Cancellation Rights Private Line Index Special Signaling Service - Series 100 Sub-Voice Grade Services - Series 200 Voice Grade Service - Series 300 (1) and Series 400 Special Bridging Service Signaling Miscellaneous Charges Digital Link Tariff Concurrence Digital Link Concurrence Digital Link Concurrence Digital Link Concurrence Digital Service Wideband Digital Service/1.544 Mbps Telecommunications Service Priority 	5.14-5.16 5.17-5.21 5.21, 5.22 5.23, 5.24 5.25 5.26 5.26 5.26 5.27-5.29 5.30-5.33	
Distance Learning Communications Services Distance Learning Communications Services Concurrence Provision of Services Cancellation of Rights Index Rates and Charges Other Services	5.36 5.36 5.36 5.37 5.38-5.41 5.42	

ISSUED: March 26, 2012

BY: Joel Dohmeier, Vice President

CANCELLED July 3, 2012 Missouri Public Service Commission TT-2012-0317; YI-2012-0670 EFFECTIVE: April 25, 2012 FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2012-0512

P.S.C. MO. NO. 6 NEW LONDON TELEPHONE COMPANY Missouri

(N)

ACCESS SERVICES

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Table of Contents	<u>Sheet</u> 5-5.01
Access Services Tariff Concurrence Access Services Provision of Services Cancellation Rights	5.04 5.04 5.04 04.1 - 5.04.4
Rates and Charges Carrier Common Line Access Service Switched Access Service Special Access Service Billing and Collection Service Miscellaneous Services.	-
Private Line Tariff Concurrence Private Line Concurrence Private Line Cancellation Rights Private Line Index Special Signaling Service - Series 100 Sub-Voice Grade Services - Series 200 Voice Grade Service - Series 300 (1) and Series 400 Special Bridging Service Signaling Miscellaneous Charges	5.10 5.10 5.11 5.12, 5.13 5.14-5.16 5.17-5.21 5.21, 5.22 5.23, 5.24 5.25
Digital Link Tariff Concurrence Digital Link Concurrence Digital Link Cancellation Rights Premium Digital Service Wideband Digital Service/1.544 Mbps Telecommunications Service Priority	5.26 5.26 5.27-5.29 5.30-5.33 5.34, 5.35
Distance Learning Communications Services Distance Learning Communications Services Concurrence Provision of Services Cancellation of Rights Index Rates and Charges Other Services	5.36 5.36 5.36 5.37 5.38-5.41 5.42

ISSUED: September 1, 2010 CANCELED April 25, 2012: Joel Dohmeier, Vice President Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2012-0512

EFFECTIVE: October 1, 2010

FILED October 23, 2010 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2011-0106

P.S.C. MO. NO. 6 NEW LONDON TELEPHONE COMPANY Missouri

Section 7 First Revised Sheet 5 Cancels Original Sheet 5 Missiouni Pulolle Service Commission

ACCESS SERVICES

TABLE OF CONTENTS

RECT) AUG 1 0 1999

Table of Contents	<u>Sheet</u> 5-5.01	(T)
Access Services Tariff Concurrence		
Access Services	5.04	
Provision of Services		
Cancellation Rights		
Rates and Charges		
Carrier Common Line Access Service	. 5.05	
Switched Access Service		
Special Access Service		
Billing and Collection Service	5.08	
Miscellaneous Services		
Private Line Tariff Concurrence		
Private Line Concurrence		
Private Line Cancellation Rights		
Private Line Index	5.11	
Special Signaling Service - Series 100	. 5.12, 5.13	
Sub-Voice Grade Services - Series 200	. 5.14-5.16	
Voice Grade Service - Series 300 (1) and Series 400		
Special Bridging Service		
Signaling	5.23, 5.24	
Miscellaneous Charges	5.25	
Digital Link Tariff Concurrence		
Digital Link Concurrence	5 26	(N)
Digital Link Cancellation Rights		
Premium Digital Service	5 27-5 29	
Wideband Digital Service/1.544 Mbps	5 30-5 33	
Telecommunications Service Priority	5.34. 5.35	
Distance Learning Communications Services		
Distance Learning Communications Services Concurrence		
Provision of Services	5.36	
Cancellation of Rights		
	5.37	
Rates and Charges	5.38-5.41	I
Rates and Charges	5.42	(N)
ISSUED: August 9, 1999 FILED SEP 0 9 1999 EFFECTIVE: Sept	ember 9, 1999	

BY: Louis E. Reilly, President

CANCELLED October 23, 2010 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2011-0106

SECTION 7

P.S.C.MO. NO. 6 Original Sheet No. 5

.... e.

NEW LONDON TELEPHONE COMPANY For New London, Missouri

ACCESS SERVICE	
TABLE OF CONTENTS	· · · ·
Table of Contents	- 21 - 20 - 10 - 5 - 5 - 5 - 5 - 5 - 5 - 5 - 5 - 5 - 5
Access Services Tariff Concurrence Access Services Provision of Services Cancellation Rights	5.04 5.04
Rates and Charges Carrier Common Line Access Service Switched Access Service Special Access Service Billing and Collection Service Miscellaneous Services	5.05, 5.05.1 5.06, 5.07 5.08
Private Line Tariff Concurrence Private Line Concurrence Private Line Cancellation Rights Private Line Index Special Signaling Service - Series 100 Sub-Voice Grade Services - Series 200 Voice Grade Service - Series 300 (1) and Serie Special Bridging Service Signaling Miscellaneous Charges	5.10 5.11 $5.12, 5.13$ $5.14 - 5.16$ $5.17 - 5.21$ $5.21, 5.22$ $5.23, 5.24$
CANCELLED	
SEP 0 9 1999	
By Aublic Service Commission MISSOURI	an - 34 Public Service Commission
DATE OF ISSUE	DATE EFFECTIVE Jan. 28, 1990
ISSUED BY Robert A. Wilder, Vice President	New London, Missouri



_

P.S.C. MO. NO. 6 NEW LONDON TELEPHONE COMPANY Missouri

ACCESS SERVICES

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Sheet

	oneer
IntraLATA Presubscription	
General	5.43
Options	5.43
Rules and Regulations	
Charges	5.44-5.45
Implementation Charges	



FILED SEP 0 9 1999



.

ISSUED: August 9, 1999

EFFECTIVE: September 9, 1999

CANCELLED March 29, 2013 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2013-0373 BY: Louis E. Reilly, President

Sec. 7 5.02 \$ 5.03 5.02 \$ 5.03 Mot in beak or in EFIS ?

.

.

(

Ĺ

I.

CANCELLED March 29, 2013 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2013-0373

				SECTION 7
		P.S.C.MO. NO	.6 Origi	nal Sheet No. <u>5.04</u>
-	NEW LONDON TELEPHONE CO	MPANY	For New Lond	on, Missouri
				RECEIVED
1	<u>A</u>	CCESS SERVICES TAR	IFF CONCURRENCE	JAN 221990
	A. Access Services			MISSOURI
	Tariff of Orego offered by the accordance with Services Tariff approved by the amendments ther Commission or a rates for acces	on Farmers Mutual T Company to intrast the rules and reg of Oregon Farmers Missouri Public S reto and authorized applicable law. Th	elephone Company. ate interexchange ulations specifie Mutual Telephone ervice Commission by the Missouri company does no on Farmers Mutual	Company and , and in any Public Service t concur in the Telephone Company.
	B. Provision of Servic	res		
	available with for the Company intrastate IC, Oregon Farmers pursuant to the rates specified specified in th concurrence in Services Tariff	's telephone excha upon reasonable no Mutual Telephone C terms and conditi in the following of following pages Oregon Farmers Mut shall not be cons id service componen	and after provis nge services, wil tice, services of ompany's Access S ons specified the pages therein, and of this concurrent ual Telephone Com trued or deemed a	ions have been made l provide to an the type offered in ervices Tariff, rein, and at the d at the rates ce. The Company's pany's Access representation that
	C. <u>Cancellation Rights</u>	5		
	concurrence sta the Missouri Pu		requirements as a sission, at any and	may be ordered by
				FILED
				JAN 28 1990
			Public	Service Commission
1	DATE OF ISSUE JA	IN 2 2 1990	DATE EFFE	Jan. 28, 1990
		Wilder, Vice Presi	dent	New London, Missouri

.

- · ·

March 29, 2013 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2013-0373

P.S.C. MO. NO. 6 **NEW LONDON TELEPHONE COMPANY** Missouri

Section 7 Original Sheet 5.04.1

(N)

ACCESS SERVICES

- D. Exceptions The following are exceptions to the Oregon Farmers Mutual Access Tariff.
- Section 2.3.9.A Jurisdictional Reports Switched Access. The Company's Jurisdictional Reporting terms and conditions for Switched Access Services are as follows:
- (A) Jurisdictional Reporting Switched Access
 - (1) General

The following regulations govern jurisdictional reporting by the customer and cases where the Telephone Company will develop jurisdictional percentages.

(a) Sufficient Call Detail Billing

When the Telephone Company receives sufficient call detail to determine the jurisdiction of the originating and terminating access minutes of use, the Telephone Company shall use that call detail to render bills for those minutes of use, and shall not apply the jurisdictional factor(s) to those minutes of use.

(b) Insufficient Call Detail Billing

When the Telephone Company receives insufficient call detail to determine the jurisdiction of the originating and terminating access minutes of use, the Telephone Company will apply the jurisdictional factor(s) provided by the customer or developed by the Telephone Company as set forth below, only to those minutes of use for which the Telephone Company does not have sufficient call detail. Such jurisdictional factor(s) will be used until the customer provides an update to its jurisdictional factor(s) as set forth below.

For all flat rated Switched Access Services, the Telephone Company will apply the jurisdictional factor(s) as provided by the customer or developed by the Telephone Company as set forth below, each month until the customer provides an update to its factor(s) as described below.

(2) Initial Order

When the customer submits an initial service order to the Telephone Company, the customer is required to provide the percentage of interstate and intrastate use for originating and/or terminating minutes for each service arranged for interstate and intrastate use.

If the Telephone Company receives usage for which no order for service has been received, the Telephone Company may develop the jurisdictional factors as needed.

ISSUED: September 1, 2010

CANCELLED

March 29, 2013 Missouri Public BY: Joel Dohmeier, Vice President Service Commission JI-2013-0373 EFFECTIVE: October 1, 2010 FILED October 23, 2010 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2011-0106

P.S.C. MO. NO. 6 NEW LONDON TELEPHONE COMPANY Missouri

(N)

ACCESS SERVICES

- D. Exceptions (continued):
- (A) Jurisdictional Reports Switched Access (continued)
 - (3) Quarterly Reports

Effective on the first of January, April, July, and October of each year, the customer shall update its interstate and intrastate jurisdictional report. The customer shall forward to the Telephone Company, to be received by the Telephone Company no later than fifteen days after the first of each such month, a revised report showing the interstate and intrastate percentage of use for the past three months ending the last day of December, March, June, and September, respectively, for each service arranged. Such revised report will serve as the basis for the next three months billing for determining the jurisdiction for Switched Access Services in cases where the Telephone Company does not have sufficient call detail to do so, and will be applied to the customer's usage on a prospective basis only. No prorating or back billing will be done based on the report.

For each service, the customer may only provide jurisdictional factors that are in a whole number format, i.e., a number from 0 to 100.

If the customer does not supply a quarterly report, the Telephone Company will assume the percentages to be the same as those provided in the last quarterly report received. In the instance the customer has failed to update the percentages after six months either as set by the previous quarterly report or a service order, the Telephone Company may develop a jurisdictional percentage based on either actual usage, or a weighted average using billed access minutes of all other customers' usage.

(4) Subsequent Orders

When the customer adds Busy Hour Minutes of Capacity (BHMC), lines or trunks to an existing end office group, the customer shall furnish revised projected interstate and intrastate percentages that apply to the total BHMC, lines or trunks. When the customer discontinues BHMC, lines or trunks from an existing group, the customer shall furnish revised projected interstate and intrastate percentages for the remaining BHMC, lines or trunks in the end office group. The revised report will serve as the basis for future billing, and will be applied to the customer's usage on a prospective basis only. No prorating or back billing will be done based on the report.

(N)

ISSUED: September 1, 2010

CANCELLED March 29, 2013 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2013-0373

BY: Joel Dohmeier, Vice President

EFFECTIVE: October 1, 2010 FILED October 23, 2010 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2011-0106

P.S.C. MO. NO. 6 **NEW LONDON TELEPHONE COMPANY** Missouri

(N)

(N)

ACCESS SERVICES

- D. Exceptions (continued):
- (A) Jurisdictional Reports Switched Access (continued)
 - (5) Telephone Company Application of Jurisdictional Percentages

A floor of 10% will be set for a switched access customer's terminating minutes when they are lacking originating number information needed to determine jurisdiction. The 10% floor will be applied as follows:

- When the percentage of terminating traffic without sufficient call detail to determine jurisdiction does not exceed 10% floor, the Telephone Company will apply the jurisdictional percentages to all of the traffic that does not have sufficient jurisdictional call detail.
- When the percentage of terminating traffic without sufficient call detail to determine jurisdiction exceeds the 10% floor, the Telephone Company will apply the jurisdictional percentages to 10% of the traffic and assess intrastate jurisdiction on all minutes exceeding the 10% floor.
- In the event that the Telephone Company applies the Intrastate terminating access rate to
 calls without sufficient call detail as provided in this tariff, the customer will have the
 opportunity to request backup documentation regarding the Company's basis for such
 application, and further request that the Company change the application of the Intrastate
 access rate upon a showing of why the Intrastate rate should not be applied.
- (B) Disputes Involving Jurisdictional Reports

For Switched Access, if a jurisdictional dispute arises concerning the projected interstate or intrastate percentages, the Telephone Company will notify the customer to provide the data the customer used to determine the projected interstate or intrastate percentages. The Telephone Company will not request such data more than once a year provided that the customer complies with the initial request. The customer shall supply the data within thirty (30) days of the request.

If the customer fails to provide the requested data to the Telephone Company within thirty (30) days of the receipt of the notice, the customer will be in violation of the Tariff and subject to the provisions specified in 2.4.1(2)(b) of the Oregon Farmers Mutual Access Tariff. In such event, the Telephone Company may develop percentages for originating and terminating usage based on either actual usage, or a weighted average using billed access minutes of all other customers' usage. This factor will be applied to the customer's usage on a prospective basis only and will be utilized until the customer provides supporting data that substantiates the requested percentages.

If the Telephone Company finds that the data submitted by the customer does not adequately support the reported percentages, the Telephone Company may develop percentages for originating and terminating usage based on either actual usage, or a weighted average using billed access minutes of all other customers' usage. Upon assigning an intrastate percentage of use, the Telephone Company will notify the customer of the change and when it will go into effect. The Telephone Company's designated methodology used to develop the jurisdictional percentage will remain in effect for twelve (12) months.

ISSUED: September 1, 2010

CANCELLED March 29, 2013 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2013-0373 EFFECTIVE: October 1, 2010 FILED October 23, 2010 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2011-0106

P.S.C. MO. NO. 6 **NEW LONDON TELEPHONE COMPANY** Missouri

ACCESS SERVICES

- D. Exceptions (continued):
- (B) Disputes Involving Jurisdictional Reports (continued)

If the Telephone Company and the customer cannot informally resolve the dispute, the customer may contest the designated intrastate percentage by requesting an audit be conducted by a mutually agreed upon independent auditor.

- (1) The cost of an independent audit will be borne by the customer.
- (2) During the audit, if the customer fails to provide the requested data to the auditor within thirty (30) days of the receipt of the notice, the customer will be in violation of the Tariff and subject to the provisions specified in 2.4.1(2)(b).
- (3) The audit results will be furnished to both the customer and Telephone Company.
- (4) The Telephone Company will adjust the customer's jurisdictional percentage based upon the audit results. The jurisdictional percentage resulting from the audit shall be applied to the customer's usage on a prospective basis only and will remain in effect for the two (2) quarters following the completion of the audit. After that time, the customer may report revised jurisdictional percentage pursuant to (C.3) above.

The Telephone Company may also request an independent audit to resolve a jurisdictional dispute. If, as a result of the audit conducted by an independent auditor, a customer is found to have over-stated its jurisdictional percentage by 5 percentage points or more, the Telephone Company shall require reimbursement from the customer for the cost of the audit. Such bill(s) shall be due and paid in immediately available funds within 30 days from receipt, and shall carry a late payment penalty as set forth in Section 2.4.1)2)(a) of the Oregon Farmers Mutual Access Tariff, if not paid within the 30 days. The jurisdictional percentage resulting from the audit shall be applied to the usage for the quarter the audit was completed, the usage for the quarter prior to the completion of the audit, and to the usage for the two quarters following the completion of the audit. After that time, the customer may report revised jurisdictional percentage pursuant to (A.3) above.

(N)

(N)

ISSUED: September 1, 2010

CANCELLED

March 29, 2013 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2013-0373 EFFECTIVE: October 1, 2010 FILED October 23, 2010 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2011-0106

P.S.C. MO. NO. 6 NEW LONDON TELEPHONE COMPANY Missouri

Section 7 Original Sheet 5.04.5

(N)

(N)

ACCESS SERVICES

D. Exceptions (continued):

- Section 2.3.11 Identification and Rating of Intrastate Toll VoIP PSTN Traffic. The Company's Identification and Rating of Intrastate Toll VoIP – PSTN Traffic for Switched Access Services are as follows:
 - A. Identification and Rating of Intrastate Toll VoIP PSTN Traffic
 - (1) Scope

VoIP-PSTN Traffic is defined as traffic exchanged between the Telephone Company end user and the Customer in time division multiplexing ("TDM") format that originates and/or terminates in Internet protocol ("IP") format. This section governs the identification of Toll VoIP-PSTN Traffic that is required to be compensated at interstate access rates (unless the parties have agreed otherwise) as mandated by the Federal Communications Commission in its Report and Order in WC Docket Nos. 10-90, etc., FCC Release No. 11-161 on November 18, 2011 ("FCC Order"). Specifically, this section establishes the method of separating Toll VoIP-PSTN Traffic can be billed in accordance with the FCC Order.

(2) Rating of Toll VoIP-PSTN Traffic

The Toll VoIP-PSTN Traffic identified in accordance with this tariff section will be billed at rates equal to the Telephone Company's applicable tariffed interstate switched access rates as specified under "Rates and Charges" of this section.

- (3) Calculation and Application of Percent-VoIP-Usage Factor
 - (a) The Telephone Company will determine the number of terminating intrastate Toll VoIP-PSTN Traffic minutes of use (MOU) to which interstate rates will be applied under (2), preceding, by applying a terminating PVU factor to the total intrastate access MOU terminated by a Customer to the Telephone Company's end user.
 - (b) The Telephone Company will determine the portion of dedicated facilities to which interstate rates will be applied under (2), preceding, by applying a PVU factor for dedicated switched access facilities to the dedicated facilities between the Telephone Company and the Customer.
 - (c) The Customer will calculate and furnish to the Telephone Company a terminating PVUC factor (along with the supporting documentation as specified in (C)(3)(g) below) representing the whole number percentage of the Customer's total terminating intrastate access MOU that the Customer sent to Telephone Company and which originated in IP format and that would be billed by the Telephone Company as intrastate terminating access MOU.

P.S.C. MO. NO. 6 NEW LONDON TELEPHONE COMPANY Missouri

ACCESS SERVICES

- D. Exceptions (continued):
- 2. Section 2.3.11 Identification and Rating of Intrastate Toll VoIP PSTN Traffic (continued)
 - A. <u>Identification and Rating of Intrastate Toll VoIP PSTN Traffic</u> (continued)
 - (3) Calculation and Application of Percent-VoIP-Usage Factor (Cont.)
 - (d) If applicable, the Telephone Company will calculate and periodically update a terminating PVUT factor representing the percentage (as a whole number) of total intrastate terminating access MOU that the Company receives from the Customer that terminates in IP format at the end user's premises.
 - (e) The Company will develop a total terminating Percent VoIP Usage ("PVU") factor combining the Customer's terminating PVUC factor with the Company's terminating PVUT factor.
 - 1. The PVU calculation below is applied when the Company does not bill based on actual call detail records for the Company's intrastate IP traffic at interstate rates.

PVU = PVUC + [PVUT x (1-PVUC)] applied to the Company's end user's total intrastate terminating MOU.

Example: The Customer reported that their PVUC as 40%. The Company's PVUT is 10%. This results in the following: PVU = 40% plus (10% times (1-40%)) = 46% This means that 46% of the Intrastate terminating MOU exchanged between the Customer and the Company's end users will be rated at Interstate rates.

2. The PVU calculation below is applied when the Company bills are based on the actual call detail records for the Company's intrastate IP traffic at interstate rates.

The formula for usage will be as follows:

PVU = PVUC x (1-PVUT) applied to the Company's TDM end user's total intrastate terminating MOU.

Example: The Company has identified that there was 10,500 intrastate terminating MOU that were identified and exchanged between the Customer and the Company's IP end users. The Customer reported that their PVUC as 40%. The Company's PVUT is 10%. This results in the following:

PVU = 40% times (1-10%) = 36%

This means that 36% of the Intrastate terminating MOU exchanged between the Customer and the Company's TDM end users will be rated at interstate rates and the intrastate 10,500 MOU will also be rated at interstate rates.

Issue Date: March 26, 2012 CANCELLED March 29, 2013 Missouri Public BY: Joel Dohmeier, Vice-President Service Commission JI-2013-0373

Effective Date: April 25, 2012 FILED Missouri Public Service Commission

(N)

(N)

JI-2012-0512

P.S.C. MO. NO. 6 **NEW LONDON TELEPHONE COMPANY** Missouri

ACCESS SERVICES

- D. Exceptions (continued):
- 2. Section 2.3.11 Identification and Rating of Intrastate Toll VoIP PSTN Traffic (continued)
 - A. Identification and Rating of Intrastate Toll VoIP PSTN Traffic (continued)
 - (3) Calculation and Application of Percent-VoIP-Usage Factor (Cont.)
 - (f) The Customer shall not modify their reported PIU factor to account for VoIP PSTN Traffic.
 - (g) The Customer provided terminating PVUC factor shall be based on information such as the number of the customer's retail VoIP subscriptions in the state (e.g. as reported on F.C.C. Form 477), traffic studies, actual call detail or other relevant and verifiable information.
 - (h) The Customer shall retain the call detail, work papers, and information used to develop the PVUC factor for a minimum of two years.
 - (i) If the Customer does not furnish the Telephone Company with the above PVUC factor, the Telephone Company will utilize a PVU factor equal to the Telephone Company supplied PVUT.
 - (4) Initial PVU Factor
 - (a) If the Customer provides the terminating PVUC factor to the Telephone Company by April 15, 2012, the Telephone Company will retroactively adjust the Customer's bills to reflect the PVUC factor as of December 29, 2011. If the Customer does not provide PVUC factor by April 15, 2012, the Telephone Company will set the calculated PVU factor equal to the Telephone Company supplied PVUT.
 - (b) If the PVU factor cannot be implemented in the Telephone Company's billing system by December 29, 2011, once the factor can be implemented, the Telephone Company will adjust the Customer's bills retroactively to reflect the calculated PVU factor that includes the PVUC factor provided by the customer to the Telephone Company prior to April 15, 2012.
 - (c) The Telephone Company may choose to provide credits based on the calculated PVU factor on a Quarterly basis until such time as billing system modifications can be implemented.

(Ń)

P.S.C. MO. NO. 6 **NEW LONDON TELEPHONE COMPANY** Missouri

Section 7 Original Sheet 5.04.8

ACCESS SERVICES

- D. Exceptions (continued):
- 2. Section 2.3.11 Identification and Rating of Intrastate Toll VoIP PSTN Traffic (continued)
 - A. Identification and Rating of Intrastate Toll VoIP PSTN Traffic (continued)
 - (5) PVU Factor Updates

The Customer may update the PVUC factor quarterly using the method set forth in subsection (3)(c), preceding. Any updated PVUC factor shall be forwarded to the Telephone Company no later than 15 days after the first day of January, April, July and/or October of each year. The revised PVUC factor shall be based on data for the prior three months, ending the last day of December, March, June and September, respectively. The revised calculated PVU factor will serve as the basis for future billing, and will be effective on the bill date of each such month, and shall serve as the basis for subsequent monthly billing until superseded by a new PVU factor. No prorating or back billing will be done based on the updated PVU factor.

- (6) PVUC Factor Verification
 - (a) Not more than four times in any year, the Telephone Company may request from the Customer an overview of the process used to determine the PVUC factor, the call detail records, description of the method for determining how the end user originates calls in IP format, and other information used to determine the Customer's PVUC factor-furnished to the Telephone Company in order to validate the PVUC factor supplied. The Customer shall comply, and shall reasonably supply the requested data and information within 15 days of the Telephone Company's request.
 - (b) The Telephone Company may dispute a Customer's PVUC factor in writing based upon:
 - A review of the requested data and information provided by the Customer,
 - The Telephone Company's reasonable review of other market information, F.C.C. reports on VoIP lines, such as F.C.C. Form 477 or state level results based on the F.C.C. Local Competition Report or other relevant data.
 - A change in a reported PVUC factor by more than five percentage points from the preceding submitted factor.

(N)

P.S.C. MO. NO. 6 **NEW LONDON TELEPHONE COMPANY** Missouri

ACCESS SERVICES

- D. Exceptions (continued):
- 2. Section 2.3.11 Identification and Rating of Intrastate Toll VoIP PSTN Traffic (cont'd)
 - A. Identification and Rating of Intrastate Toll VoIP PSTN Traffic (continued)
 - (6) PVUC Factor Verification (Continued)
 - (c) If after review of the data and information, the Customer and the Telephone Company establish a revised PVU factor, the Telephone Company may apply the revised PVU factor retroactively to the beginning of the quarter.
 - (d) If the dispute is unresolved, the Telephone Company may initiate an audit. The Telephone Company shall limit audits of the Customer's PVUC factor to no more than twice per year. The Customer may request that the audit be conducted by an independent auditor. In such cases the associated auditing expenses will be paid by the Customer. The Customer shall respond to the audit request within 15 days of the request.
 - In the event that the Customer fails to provide adequate records to enable the Telephone Company or an independent auditor to conduct an audit verifying the Customer's PVUC factor, the Telephone Company will bill the usage for all contested periods using the most recent undisputed PVUC factor reported by the Customer to be used in the calculated PVU factor. The calculated PVU factor will remain in effect until the audit can be completed.
 - The Telephone Company will adjust the Customer's PVUC factor based on the results of the audit and implement the newly calculated PVU factor in the next billing period or quarterly report date, whichever is first. The newly calculated PVU factor will apply for the next two quarters before new PVUC factor can be submitted by the Customer.
 - If the audit supports the Customer's PVUC factor, the usage for the contested periods will be retroactively adjusted to reflect the Customer's audited PVUC factor in the calculation of the PVU factor.

(N)

P.S.C. MO. NO. 6 NEW LONDON TELEPHONE COMPANY Missouri

Section 7 Original Sheet 5.04.10

ACCESS SERVICES

D. Exceptions (continued):

3. Section 2.6 - Definitions. The Company's is adding the following definitions for the Identification and Rating of Intrastate Toll VoIP – PSTN Traffic for Switched Access Services:

Automatic Number Identification (ANI)

The term "Automatic Number Identification" denotes the Multi-Frequency (MF) signaling parameter that identifies the billing number of the calling party.

Calling Party Number (CPN)

The term "Calling Party Number" denotes the SS7 out of band signaling parameter and the MF or other in band signaling parameters that identifies the subscriber line number or directory number of the calling party.

Charge Number (CN)

The term "Charge Number" denotes the SS7 out band signaling parameter and the MF or other in band signaling parameters that identifies the billing telephone number of the calling party.

Customer (s)

The term "Customer(s)" denotes any individual, partnership, association, jointstock company, trust, corporation, or governmental entity or other entity which subscribes to the services offered under this tariff, including but not limited to End-Users, Interexchange Carriers (IC's), Toll Providers, local exchange providers, wireless, and other telecommunications carriers or providers of originating or terminating toll VoIP-PSTN traffic.

Internet Protocol (IP) Signaling

The term "Internet (IP) Signaling" denotes a packet data-oriented protocol used for communicating call signaling information.

Multi-Frequency (MF) Signaling

The term "Multi-Frequency (MF) Signaling" denotes an in-band signaling method in which call signaling information is transmitted between network switches using the same voice band channel used for voice.

P.S.C. MO. NO. 6 **NEW LONDON TELEPHONE COMPANY** Missouri

Section 7 Original Sheet 5.04.11

ACCESS SERVICES

D. Exceptions (continued):

3. Section 2.6 – Definitions (continued)

Originating Direction

The term "Originating Direction" denotes the use of Access Service for the origination of calls from an End User Premises to a Customer's Premises.

Remote Switching Modules/Systems

The term (Remote Switching Modules/Systems" denotes small, remotely controlled electronic end office switches which obtain their call processing capability from an electronic Host Central Office. The Remote Switching Modules/Systems cannot accommodate direct trunks.

Terminating Direction

The term "Terminating Direction" denotes the use of Access Service for the origination of calls from a Customer's Premises to an End User Premises.

Toll VolP-PSTN Traffic

The term "Toll VoIP-PSTN Traffic" denotes a customer's interexchange voice traffic exchanged with the Telephone Company in Time Division Multiplexing (TDM) format over PSTN facilities, which originates and or terminates in Internet Protocol (IP) format. "Toll VoIP-PSTN Traffic" originates and/or terminates in IP format when it originates from and/or terminates to an end user customer of a service that requires IP-compatible customer premise equipment.

(N)

Issue Date: March 26, 2012 March 29, 2013 Missouri Public BY: Joel Dohmeier, Vice-President Service Commission JI-2013-0373 Effective Date: April 25, 2012 FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2012-0512

P.S.C. MO. NO. 6 **NEW LONDON TELEPHONE COMPANY** Missouri

Section 7 Original Sheet 5.04.12

(N)

ACCESS SERVICES

- D. Exceptions (continued):
- 4. Section 6.1 and 6.6 Switched Access. The Company's is adding the following language for the Identification and Rating of Intrastate Toll VoIP PSTN Traffic for Switched Access Services:

6.1. General

The following provision applies to the treatment of Toll VoIP-PSTN Traffic pursuant to the F.C.C.'s Part 51 Interconnection Rules and in compliance with the F.C.C.'s Report and Order and Further Notice of Proposed Rulemaking in CC Docket Nos. 96-45 and 01-92; GN Docket No. 09-51; WC Docket Nos. 03-109, 05-337, 07-135 and 10-90, and WT Docket No. 10-208, adopted October 27, 2011 and released November 18, 2011 (FCC 11-161). In the absence of an interconnection agreement between the Telephone Company and the customer specifying the treatment of Toll VoIP-PSTN Traffic, the Telephone Company will bill the customer the applicable Interstate switched access rates on all jurisdictionally Intrastate voice traffic identified as Toll VoIP-PSTN Traffic.

6.6. Obligations of the Customers: Call Signaling

Depending on the signaling system used by the customer in its network, the customer's facilities shall transmit the following call signaling information to the Telephone Company on traffic the customer's end users originate which is handed off for termination on the Telephone Company's network.

(1) <u>Signaling System 7 (SS7) Signaling</u>

When the customer uses SS7 signaling, it will transmit the Calling Party Number (CPN) or, if different from the CPN, the Charge Number (CN) information in the SS7 signaling steam.

(2) <u>Multi-Frequency (MF) Signaling</u>

When the customer uses MF signaling, it will transmit the number of the calling party or, if different from the number of the calling party, the Charge Number (CN) information in the MF Automatic Number Identification (ANI) field.

(3) Internet Protocol (IP) Signaling

When the customer uses IP signaling, it will transmit the telephone number of the calling party or, if different from the telephone number, the billing number of the calling party.

(Ń)

ACCESS SERVICES TARIFF CONCURRENCE

12. RATES AND CHARGES

12.1 Common Line Access Service

12.1.1	Intrastate Carrier Common Line Access	Rate	Tariff Section <u>Reference</u>
	-Originating	\$0.01319	1 3.6
	-Terminating	\$0.00	3.6

CANCELLED March 29, 2013 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2013-0373

BY: Joel Dohmeier, Vice President

EFFECTIVE: July 1, 2012 July 3, 2012 FILED

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission TT-2012-0317; YI-2012-0670 (C)

(C)

P.S.C. MO. NO. 6 **NEW LONDON TELEPHONE COMPANY** Missouri

-

Section 7 Second Revised Sheet 5.05 **Cancels First Revised Sheet 5.05**

زلى _ .

			ACCESS SERVICE	S TARIFF CONCUR	RENCE	We have a series of the series	
12.	12. Rates and Charges			S	SEP 27 1996		
	12.1	New Lor	ndon Telephone Com	ipany	ور به المراجع وی وی این این ا		;_
		12.1.1	Carrier Common Lir	ne Access Service	<u>Rate</u>	Tariff Section <u>Reference</u>	
		A.	Intrastate InterLA Line Access, per r Originating Terminating	ΓA Carrier Common ninute		3.6 3.6	
		В.	Intrastate IntraLA ⁻ Line Access, per r	TA Carrier Common minute			(T) (D) (D)
			Originating Terminating		\$0.0100 \$0.0100	3.6(E) 3.6(E)	
							(D) (D)
		12.1.2	Switched Access Ser	rvice			
		A.	Nonrecurring Cha Per Line or Trunk	-	\$204.88	6.7.1(A)	
		B.	1. FGC Premiur	m Access, per minut B Premium Access,	<u>Per Access Min</u> e .0115	<u>ute</u> 6.2(A)	
			<u>Call Miles</u> 0 to 1 Over 1 to 25 Over 25 to 50 Over 50	0	.0066 .0139 .0525 .0823	6.2(A) 6.2(A) 6.2(A) 6.2(A) 6.2(A)	٩
*			port rate includes non forth in 6.2(A)(1) and	-		ptional OCT 28 1	996
ISS	UED: Se	ptember	27, 1996			october 28, 1996	
•			Vesseur President	CANCELLED July 3, 2012 Missouri Public			

BY: Michael A. LeaVesseur, President

SECTION 7 First Revised Sheet No. 5.05 ----

NEW	LONI	DON TE	LEPHONE COMPANY	For New Lo	ndon, Missouri
			ACCESS SERVICES TARIFF CON	ICURENCE	
12.	Rates	and Chai	-ges		11 - 7 13:55
	12.1	New Lo	ondon Telephone Company	2 .	BERSEL CEO
		12.1.1	Carrier Common Line Access Service	e	Tariff
		А.	Intrastate InterLATA Carrier Commo Access, per minute	Rate on Line	Section <u>Reference</u>
			Originating Terminating	\$0.0394 \$0.0675	3.6 3.6
		B.	Intrastate IntraLATA Carrier Commo Access 1. Full Level Volume 1,778,222 A 2. Full Level, per minute		
			Originating Terminating	\$0.0100 \$0.0100	3.6(E) 3.6(E))
			3. Discount Level, per minute		
			Originating Terminating	\$0.0089 \$0.00 9ANO	ELLED(E) 3.6(E)
	12	2.1.2 Sw	itched Access Service	730	2 8 1996
			Nonrecurring Charges Per Line or Trunk Connected		
		В.	 Local Transport* FGC Premium Access, per minute FGA and FGB Premium Access per minute 	1 te .0115	6.2(A)
			<u>Call Miles</u> 0 to 1 Over 1 to 25 Over 25 to 50 Over 50	.0066 .0139 .0525 .0823	6.2(A) 6.2(A) 6.2(A) 6.2(A)
			port rate includes non-chargeable Interf 2(A)(1) and 6.2(A)(2) 126	face Groups and Opt	ional Features
Date o	of Issue	e_ Apr	11 7, 1995 Date Effect	tive <u>May 8, 1995</u>	

Public Service Commission

.....

SECTION 7

P.S.C.10. NO. 6

Original Sheet No. 5.05

NEW LONDON TELEPHONE COMPANY For New London, Missouri ACCESS SERVICES TARIFF CONCURRENCE 112. Rates and Charges *-_ 12.1 New London Telephone Company 12.1.1 Carrier Common Line Access Service Tariff Section Rate Reference (A) Intrastate InterLATA Carrier Common Line Access, per minute - Originating \$0.0394 3.6 - Terminating \$0.0675 3.6 (B) Intrastate IntraLATA Carrier Common Line Access (1) Full Level Volume 1,778,222 Access Minutes (2) Full Level, per minute .0289 - Originating 3.6(E) - Terminating .0495 3.6(E) (3) Discount Level, per minuteLLED - Originating .0204 3.6(E) .0350 - Terminating 3.6(E) 8 1995 12.1.2 Switched Access Service - 73 1 4.00 YAM Per Line or Trunk Commission MISSOUS204.88 (A) Nonrecurring Charges 6.7.1(A) Minutes (B) Local Transport* 1. FGC Premium Access .0167 6.2(A) 2. FGA and FGB Premium Access Call Miles 0 to 1.... .0066 6.2(A) Over 1 to 250139 6.2(A) Over 25 to 50 6.2(A) .0525 Over 500823 6.2(A) * The Local Transport rate includes non-chargeable Interface Groups and The Local Transport rate includes non-charge and find (2), 90 - 34Optional Features as set forth in 6.2(A)(1) and 6.2(A)(2), 90 - 34 1.150 DATE OF ISSUE JAN 2 2 1950 DATE EFFECTIVE Jan. 28, 1990 ISSUED BY Robert A. Wilder, Vice President New London, Missouri

ACCESS SERVICES TARIFF CONCURRENCE

12. **<u>RATES AND CHARGES</u>** (Continued)

12.1.2 Switched Access Service

Nor	recurring Charges	<u>Rate</u>	Tariff Section <u>Reference</u>
(A)	Local Transport - Installation Per Entrance Facility		6.2.(A)(1)
	 Voice Grade Two-Wire Voice Grade Four-Wire High Capacity DS1 High Capacity DS3 	\$450.00 \$450.00 \$330.00 \$445.00	
(B)	Local Transport		
1.	<u>Entrance Facility</u> <u>Per Termination</u> - Voice Grade Two-Wire - Voice Grade Four-Wire - High Capacity DS1 - High Capacity DS3	\$28.12 \$45.01 \$137.12 \$1,251.98	6.2.)A)(1)

(C)

(C)

CANCELLED March 29, 2013 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2013-0373

ACCESS SERVICES TARIFF CONCURRENCE

- 12. RATES(Continued)
 - 12.1 New London Telephone Company

12.1.2 <u>Switched Access Service</u> (Continued)

b.	Local Transport (continued)	Rate	Tariff Section <u>Reference</u>	
	 (3) Direct Trunked Facility, per mile¹ Voice Grade High Capacity (DS1) High Capacity (DS3) 	2.00 9.39 81.39	2.3.11(2) 2.3.11(2) 2.3.11(2)	(N)
	 (4) Direct Trunked Termination, per ter Voice Grade High Capacity (DS1) High Capacity (DS3) 	rmination ¹ 20.13 48.74 312.99	2.3.11(2) 2.3.11(2) 2.3.11(2)	(M)
	 (5) Tandem Switched Transport¹ - Tandem Switched Facility per minute, per mile, 	0.000402	2.3.11(2)	(M)
	 Tandem Switched Termination, per minute, per termination 	0.002090	2.3.11(2)	
	- Tandem Switching Per minute, per termination	0.005272	2.3.11(2)	
C.	End Office Premium Access			
	 (1) Local Switching, per minute Toll VoIP-PSTN Traffic¹ LS2 (Feature Group C&B (WATS)) LS1 (Feature Group A&B) 	0.013470 .0118 .0077	2.3.11(2) 6.2(B)(1) 6.2(B)(1)	 (N)

¹ Rates applicable to terminating intrastate toll VoIP-PSTN traffic only

(M) Material now appears on Sheet 5.01.2 of this section

BY: Joel Dohmeier, Vice-President

CANCELLED Lft July 3, 2012 Missouri Public Service Commission TT-2012-0317; YI-2012-0670

Effective Date: April 25, 2012 FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2012-0512

SECTION 7

Second Revised Sheet No. 5.05.1

· · · — · · · —

P.S.C.MO. NO. 6 Cancels First Revised Sheet No. 5.05.1

NEW LONDON TELEPHONE COMPANY

For New London, Missouri

ACCESS SERVICES TARIFF CONCURRENCE **RECEIVED**

12. Rates and Charges (Continued)

APR - 7 1995

12.1 New London Telephone Company (Continued)

12.1.2 Switched Access Service (Continued)

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

			Rate per <u>Access Minute</u>	Tariff Section <u>Reference</u>
C.	End	Office Premium Access		
	1.	Local Switching LS2 (Feature Group C&B (WATS)) LS1 (Feature Group A&B)	.0118 .0077	6.2(B)(1) 6.2(B)(1)
	2. _.	Line Termination a. Common b. Special Access	.0149 .0149	6.2(B)(2) 6.2(B)(2)
	3.	Directory Assistance Info. Surcharge (Per 100 Access Minutes)	.0397	6.2(B)(3)

(D)



MAY - 8 1995

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

CANCELE Date of Issue	April 7 1995 Date	Effective <u>May 8, 1995</u>
April 25, 2012		
Missouri Publissued By	Michael A. LeaVesseur - Presiden	nt New London
Service Commission		
JI-2012-0512		

P.S.C. MO. No. X /

New London Telephone Company

1st Revised Sheet No. 5.05.1 Cancels Original Sheet No. 5.05.1 For New London, Missouri

ACCESS SERVICES TARIFF CONCURRENCE

12. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

12.1 New London Telephone Company (Cont'd)

12.1.2 Switched Access Service (Cont'd)

		Rate per Access Minute	Tariff Section Reference
(C)		Minute	Mercrenee
	Premium Access		
	1.Local Switching		
	LS2 (Feature Group C&B (WATS))	.0118	6.2(B)(1)
	LS1 (Feature Group A & B)	.0077	6.2(B)(1)
	2. Line Termination		
	a. Common	.0149	6.2(B)(2)
	b. Special Access	.0149	6.2(B)(2)
	 Directory Assistance Info. Surcharge (Per 100 Access Minutes) 	.0397	6.2(B)(3)

Note: The rates included in the following rate categories for intrastate (N) intraLATA access service are interim and subject to refund only to the extent required to comply with the Commission's Orders MANGELLED No. TO-92-306:

> Intrastate IntraLATA Carrier Common Line Access MAY Switched Access Local Transport Public Service Commission End Office

Interest will be paid on any calculated refund amount from the due date of the bill rendered which iscluding date of the bill rendered which includes the amount to be refunded until the payment of said amount. Interest will be paid at a rate equal to the prime rate (as published in the Wall Street Journal) less one percent. The interest rate will be adjusted semi-annually based on the rate in effect on the first business day after December 31 and June 30.

Issued: 4/14/93

Hal L. Kluis President P.O. Box 369 New London, Missouri 63459 Effective: 5/21/93

92 - 306 ING AUSTRE SURVICES

8 1995
SECTION 7

P.S.C.	MO.	NO.	6
--------	-----	-----	---

Original Sheet No. 5.05.1

NEW LONDON TELEPHONE COMPANY For New London, Missouri

12.	Rates	and Cha	rges	(Con	t'd)		
	12.1	New Lon	don T	elep	hone Company (Cont'd)	· ·	
		12.1.2	Swit	ched	Access Service (Cont'd)		
						Rate Per Access Minute	Tariff Section Reference
			(C)		Office mium Access		
				1.	Local Switching LS2 (Feature Group C&B (WATS LS1 (Feature Group A & B)) .0118 .0077	6.2(B)(] 6.2(B)(]
				2.	Line Termination a. Common b. Special Access	.0149 .0149	6.2(B)(2 6.2(B)(2
				3.	Directory Assistance Info. Surcharge (Per 100 Access Minutes)	.0397	6 .2(B)(3
					(CANCELLED	
						MAY 211993 Service Com MISSOURI	
						90- ic Service C	3 4
	OF IS				C room	FECTIVE Jar	

12.

(C)

ACCESS SERVICES TARIFF CONCURRENCE								
RATES AND CHARGES (Continued)								
12.1.2 Switched Ad	ccess Service (Continued)							
(B) <u>Lo</u>	cal Transport (Continued)	<u>Rate</u>	Tariff Section <u>Reference</u>					
2. <u>Dii</u> a.	<u>ect Trunked Transport</u> <u>Direct Trunked Facility</u> Per Mile - Voice Grade - High Capacity DS1 - High Capacity DS3	\$2.00 \$9.39 \$81.83	6.2.(A)(2)					
b.	Direct Trunked Transport Termination Per Termination - Voice Grade - High Capacity DS1 - High Capacity DS3	\$20.13 \$48.74 \$312.99						
	<u>ltiplexing</u> r Arrangement		6.2.(A)(4)					
-	DS3 to DS1 DS1 to Voice	\$285.57 \$110.25						
4. <u>Tan</u> a.	<u>dem Switched Transport</u> <u>Tandem Switched Facility</u> Per Access Minute Per Mile	(6.2.(A)(3)(b)					
	-Originating -Terminating	\$0.00040 \$0.00040						
b.	Tandem Switched Termination Per Access Minute Per Termination	(6.2.(A)(3)(c)					
	-Originating -Terminating	\$0.01078 \$0.00209						
C .	<u>Tandem Switching</u> Per Access Minute Per Tandem	e	5.2.(A)(3)(a)					
	-Originating -Terminating	\$0.00527 \$0.00527						

(C)



Issue Date: May 2, 2012 BY: Joel Dohmeier, Vice-President Effective Date: July 1, 2012-July 3, 2012 FILED Missouri Public

Service Commission TT-2012-0317; YI-2012-0670

P.S.C. MO. NO. 6 NEW LONDON TELEPHONE COMPANY Missouri

Original Sheet 5.05.2

ACCESS SERVICES TARIFF CONCURRENCE

- 12. RATES(Continued)
 - 12.1 New London Telephone Company
 - 12.1.2 <u>Switched Access Service</u> (Continued)

C.	End	Office Premium Access (Continued)	Rate	Tariff Section <u>Reference</u>	
	(2).	Line Termination, per minute Common Special Access	.0149 .0149	6.2(B)(2) 6.2(B)(2)	(M)
	(3)	Directory Assistance Info. Surcharge (Per 100 Access Minutes)	.0397	6.2(B)(3)	 (M)
	(4)	Information Surcharge ¹ Surcharge (Per 100 Access Minutes)	0.0494	2.3.11(2)	(N) (N)

- ¹ Rates applicable to terminating intrastate Toll VoIP-PSTN Traffic only
- (M) Material previously appeared on Sheet 5.01.1 of this section.

BY: Joel Dohmeier, Vice-President

CANCELLED LITE July 3, 2012 Missouri Public Service Commission TT-2012-0317; YI-2012-0670

Effective Date: April 25, 2012 FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2012-0512

Original Sheet 5.05.3

Section 7

ACCESS SERVICES TARIFF CONCURRENCE

12 **RATES AND CHARGES** (Continued)

12.1.2 Switched Access Service (Continued)

(C)	End Office	<u>Rate</u>	Tariff Section <u>Reference</u>
	1. Local Switching, Per Access Minute		6.2.(B)(1)
	- Originating - Terminating	\$0.026 \$0.013	
	2. Transitional Rate Element		6.2(B)(2)
	- Terminating	\$0.025	620
	3. Information Surcharge,		6.2(B)(3)
	Per 100 Access Minutes	\$0.039	9700
(D)			
	800 Data Base Access Service Queries Per Query	6.3	3.6(A)(4)(a)
	 Basic Vertical Features Rate (replaces basic rate) 	N/A N/A	

CANCELLED March 29, 2013 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2013-0373

BY: Joel Dohmeier, Vice-President

(C)

	ACCESS SERVICES TARIFF CONC	URRENCE	RE	CEIVEI
12. <u>Rates and Charge</u>	s (Cont'd)		JA	N 2 2 199(
	Telephone Company (Cont'd)		M Public Ser	ISSOURI vice Com
12.1.3 <u>S</u>	ecial Access Service	Monthly Rates		Tariff g Section <u>Referenc</u>
(2) <u>Channel Termination</u> , per termination*			
	(1) Voice Grade Channel Two-Wire Four-Wire	\$23.40 37.45		7.1.1(A 7.1.1(A
(E	Channel Mileage, (applies to both Voice Grade and Metallic Channels)			
	(l) Channel Mileage Facility - Per Mile	1.70	None	7 .1.1(B)(]
	(2) Channel Mileage Termination - Per Termination	31.54	None	7.1.1(B)(2
((C) Special Access Surcharge			
	- Per Voice Grade Equivalent	25.00	None	7.4.4
* The Channel Termina set forth in 7.1.4	ation rate includes non-charg		FILE	D 1990
		Public	9 () - c Service C	ommissio

P.S.C.MO. NO. 6

SECTION

Original Sheet No. 5.06

7

March 29, 2013 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2013-0373

Original Sheet No. 5.07 P.S.C.MO. NO. 6 New London, Missouri NEW LONDON TELEPHONE COMPANY For ACCESS SERVICES TARIFF CONCURRENCE RECEIVED 12. Rates and Charges (Cont'd) JAN 22 1990 12.1 New London Telephone Company (Cont'd) MISSOURI Public Service Commission Non- Tariff 12.1.3 Special Access Service (Cont'd) Monthly Recurring Section Rates Charges Reference (D) Optional Features & Functions (1) Central Office Voice Bridging Capability Two-wire or Four-wire per foot 4.03 7.2.3(A) None (2) Conditioning, C-Type, per termination 6.01 None 7.2.3(B) (3) Improved Return Loss for Effective Two-wire or Four-wire Transmission, 1.78 7.2.3(C) None per termination (4) Data Capability, per 1.34 7.2.3(D) termination None (5) Signaling Capability, 13.87 7.2.3(E) per termination None (6) Selective Signaling Arrangement, 14.83 None 7.2.3(F) per arrangement FILED Public Service Commission JAN 2 2 1990 Jan. 28, 1990 DATE EFFECTIVE DATE OF ISSUE New London, Missouri

Robert A. Wilder, Vice President___

SECTION

7

ISSUED BY

GENERAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

P.S.C. MO. NO. 6 NEW LONDON TELEPHONE COMPANY Missouri

Section 7 First Revised Sheet 5.08 Cancels Original Sheet 5.08

ACCESS SERVICES

12. Rates (Continued)

- 12.1 New London Telephone Company (Continued)
 - 12.1.4 Billing and Collection Service

JAN	1	5	1997

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

Tariff

		Rates	Section Reference
(A)	Recording, per customer message	\$0.0483	8.1.1(A)
(B)	Provision of Message Detail, per message	ICB	8.1.1(B)
(C)	Magnetic Tape, per tape	17.48	8.1.1(B) 8.2.1(E)
(D)	Rating Service, per message	0.0134	8.2.1(A)
(E)	Bill Processing Service, per message	0.0459	8.2.1(B)
(F)	Special Billing Service, per bill	0.82	8.2.1(C)
(G)	Data Transmission, per message	0.0084	8.2.1(D)
(H)	Provision of Sample Message Data, per record processed	0.0163	8.2.1(E)
(I)	Program Development Basic per hour Premium per hour	57.74 80.07	8.2.1(F) 8.2.1(F)
(J)	Message Billed Service in which one or more messages or message service related elements are billed, per bill rendered to a customer end user account per month	0.76	8.2.1(G)

FILED

(R)

APR 1 5 1997

MO.PUBLICSERVICECOMM

EFFECTIVE: April 15, 1997

CANCELLED March 29, 2013 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2013-0373

. ---

BY: Michael A. LeaVesseur, President

P.S.C.10. NO. 6 Original Sheet No. <u>5.08</u>

- ----

SECTION 7

NEW LONDON TELEPHONE COMPANY For New London, Missouri

12. <u>Pates and Ch</u>	arges	(Cont'd)		н. -
12.1 <u>New Lo</u>	ndon 1	elephone Company (Cont'd)	د. -	•
12.1.4	. <u>Bill</u>	ing and Collection Service	÷ .	<u>Tari</u> Sect
	(A)	Recording, per	Rates	Refe
		customer message	.0483	8.1.
	(B)	Provision of Message Detail, per message	ICB	8.1.
	(C)	Magnetic Tape, per tape	\$17.48	8.1.
				8.2.
	(D)	Rating Service, per message	.0134	8.2.
	(E)	Bill Processing Service per message	.0459	8.2.
	(F)	Special Billing Service, per Bill	•82	8.2.
CANCELLED APR 1 5 1997	(G)	Data Transmission, per message	.0084	8.2.
CHINO - 1097	(H)			
APR 1 5 195	155107	record processed	.0163	8.2.
al contraction	(I)	Program Development Basic per hour	\$57.74	8.2.
PUBLIC SET MISSUE		Premium per hour	80.07	8.2.
	(J)	Message Billed Service, in which one or more messages or message service related		
		elements are billed, per bill rendered to a customer end user	1120	
		account per month	\$.82 0 0 - 7 /	
		Public S	90-34 Servius Com	rtts sig
DATE OF ISSUE	·	JAN 2 2 1950 DATE FE	FECTIVE Jan	28

~

Section 7 1st Revised Sheet No. 5.09 Cancels Original Sheet No. 5.09 For New London, Missouri

ACCESS SERVICES TARIFF CONCURRENCE

12. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

New London Telephone Company

JUL 7 1995

12.1 New London Telephone Company (Cont'd)

12.1.5 Miscellaneous Services

MIGSOURI Public Barvica Commission

		Basic time, scheduled working hours	Overtime, outside scheduled working hours	Tariff Section <u>Reference</u>	
(A)	Additional Engineering Periods				
	Per engineer, 1/2 hour or fraction thereof,	\$17.32	\$20.55	9.1	·
(B)	Additional Labor				
	Per technician, 1/2 hour or fraction thereof,	\$14.15	\$19.05	9.2	
(C)	Maintenance of Service				
	Per technician, 1/2 hour or fraction thereof,	\$14.15	\$19.05	9.3	
(D)	Programming Services				
	Per programmer, 1/2 hour or fraction thereof,	\$28.87	\$40.04	9.3	
(E)	Presubscription				(N)
	Per line per request	\$5.00	NA	9.3.3	
(F)	Operator Transfer Service				
	Per call transferred	\$0.30	NA	9.3.4	 (N)



CANCELLED

March 29, 2013

Missouri Public ervice Commission

JI-2013-0373

Issued: July 7, 1995

Effective: August 7, 1995 * 1 L E D Michael A. LeaVesseur President Rt. 1, Box 54 New London, Missouri 63459

- - - -

- ·

AUG 7 1995

RECEIVED

SECTION 7

P.S.C.MO. NO. 6 Original Sheet No. 5.09

		A	CCESS SERVICES TARIFF CON	CURRENCE		
12. Rates	s and Cha	rges	(Cont'd)			
12.1	New Lond	on T	elephone Company (Cont'd)		÷	-
	12.1.5.	Mis	cellaneous Services			
		(A)	Additional Engineering Period			
			Per Engineer, 1/2 Hour or fraction thereof,	\$17.32	\$20.55	9.1
		(B)	Additional Labor			
			Per Technician, 1/2 Hour or fraction thereof,		19.05	9.2
		(C)	Maintenance of Service			
			Per Technician, 1/2 Hour or fraction thereof,		19.05	9.3
		(D)	Programming Services			
			Per Programmer, 1/2 Hour or fraction thereof,		40.04	9 .3
			CANCELLED AUG 71995			
			AUG			
			BY Service Commission Public Service MISSOURI	Public Se	90-34 6400-0000	na trajanta j
DATE OF IS	SUE		1	DATE EFFE	CTIVE	an. 28, 19
(SSUED BY	Robert	: A.	Wilder, Vice President		New London	, Missour:

and the second second

P.S.C.MO. NO. 6

SECTION Original Sheet No. 5.10

NEW LONDON TELEPHONE COMPANY

New London, Missouri

PRIVATE LINE TARIFF CONCURRENCE

For

Private Line Concurrence

RECEIVED

7

The Company concurs in the rules and regulations governing Intrastate Intra-LATA Interexchange Private Line Service as set forth in Oregon Farmers Mutual Telephone Company's tariff on file with and approved by the Public Service Commission of the State of Missouri, and in any amendments thereto as ison authorized by the Missouri Public Service Commission or applicable law. The Company does not concur in the rates for private line service of Oregon Farmers Mutual Telephone Company. Rates for these services are set out in the following pages of this concurrence.

Private Line Cancellation Rights

ervice Commission JI-2013-0373

The Company reserves the right to cancel and make void the above concurrence statement, in whole or in part, subject to requirements as may be ordered by the Missouri Public Service Commission, at any and such time as it appears that such cancellation is in the best interest of the Company and/or its customers.

		FILED
		JAN 2 8 1997 9 0 - 3 4
	DATE OF ISSUE JAN 2 2 1990	DATE EFFECTIVE Jan. 28, 1990
CANCELLED March 29, 2013 Missouri Public	ISSUED BY Robert A. Wilder, Vice Presid	lent New London, Missouri

SECTION _7_

P.S.C.MO. NO. 6

Original Sheet No. 5.11

NEW LONDON TELEPHONE COMPANY	For	New London, Missouri
	-	RECEIVE
PRIVATE LIN	E TARIFF CONCUR	JAN 22 199
	INDEX	MISSOURI Public Service Com <u>SHEETS</u>
General		5.12
Rates		5.12
Series 100		5.12
Series 200		5.14
Series 300 & Series 400		5.17
Special Bridging Service		5.21
Signaling		5.23
Miscellaneous Charges		5.25
		FILED JAN 2 8 1990
		JAN 2 8 1990 9 0 - 3 4 Public Service Commis
DATE OF ISSUE JAN 2 2 1990		DATE EFFECTIVE Jan. 2
ISSUED BY Robert A. Wilder, Vic	ce President	New London, Miss

		ا تناماني	PHONE COMPANY	For _		London, China	
			PRIVATE LINE	ARIFF CON	CURRENCE	<u> </u>	221390
3.1	GENERAL	4				MIS Public Servi	SOURI ce Commiss
	3.1.1		s Section of this Tari services described in			e rates and (charges for
3.2	RATES						
	3.2.1	Spe	cial Signaling Service	-Series 1	L00		
		A.	Rates-IntraLATA Inter	rexchange			
				Ma	nthly Rate	Service Charge	Tariff Referen
		1.	Local Channel, each p first termination on premises				
			Type 102 (1L3QY) (1L	MCY)	\$ 17.65	\$240.00	2.2.1
		2.	Interoffice Channel, V-H mile, or fraction thereof				
			Type 102 (113QS (1140	cs)	.50	None	2 .2. 1
		3.	Interoffice Channel (per terminal (Two rec interoffice channel)		r		
			Type 102 (OXNTS)(OXN	SS)	.\$ 11.10	0 None	2 .2. 1
						FIL	ED
					Pu	JAN 2 8 9 0 - blic Service (34
	OF ISS		JAN 2 2 1990			EFFECTIVE	

.

CANCELLED March 29, 2013 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2013-0373

ISSUED BY Robert A. Wilder, Vice President

New London, Missouri

SECTION _7____

			SECTION	
	P.S.C.MO.	NO.6	Original Sheet No.	5.13
NEW LONDON TE	LEPHONE COMPANY	For <u>New</u>	London, Missouri	
		TARIFF CONCURRI		
	TRIVATE LINE			
	inued)		JAN 22	
3.2.1 Specia	al Signal Service Series -	100 (Continue	^{ed)} Public Service (URI Commissior
	ates-IntraLATA Interexchan			Tariff
			hly Rate s Ea. add'l mile over 250	Ref
4	• Interexchange Channel per V-H mile or fraction thereof			
	Type 102 (1L3Q4)(1LMC4)	\$3.65	\$1.00	2.2.1
		Monthly Rate	Service Charge	
5	 Interexchange Channel terminal, ea. (two required per inter- exchange channel) 	\$33.65	None	2.2.1
6	• Ea. additional point of termination of a local channel, different building, same premises per 1/10 mile (1)(3)	4.00	75.00	2.2.1
	Additional 1/10 mile	• 55		
7.	• Each additional point o termination of a local channel in the same building (1)(3)	£		
	Type 102 (1L3QA) (1LMCA) 2.45	75.00(2)	2.2.1
existing cust (2) Charge applie	existing service installat tomers. es per point of termination rate shown does not include	n inside moved. e maintenance a	FILED	nission
DATE OF ISSUE	JAN 2 2 1000	DATE	EFFECTIVE Jan. 2	28, 1990
	Robert A. Wilder, Vice Pre		New London, Mi	

.....

.__. . . _ _

·· __ ···- _- _- _-

Original Sheet No. 5.14 P.S.C.MO. NO. 6 New London, Missouri NEW LONDON TELEPHONE COMPANY For PRIVATE LINE TARIFF CONCURRENCE RECEIVED JAN 22 1990 3.2 RATES (CONTINUED) 3.2.2 Sub-Voice Grade Service-Series 200 MISSOURI Public Service Commission A. Rates-IntraLATA Interexchange HALF DUPLEX DUPLEX Monthly Service Tariff Monthly Rate Rate Charge Ref. 1. Local Channel, each, per first termination on a premises \$300.00 2.2.2 \$41.20 Туре 250 \$23.65 1LYDY llyky ll6by 1L6DY 1L3CY 1L6AY llmfy LMDY 300.00 2.2.2 Type 251 \$43.85 \$5**9.**90 llydy llyky 1L6DY 1L6BY 1L3CY 1L3AY 1LMFY 1LMDY 2. Interoffice Channel, ea. V-H mile, or fraction thereof, per channel \$ 6.75 2.2.2 \$ 3.80 None Type 250 1LYDS llyks 1L3CS 1L3AS 1L6DS 1L6BS 1LMDS 1LMFS 6.75 3.80 None 2.2.2 Type 251 1LYDS llyks 1L3AS 1L3CS 1L6DS 1L6BS 11MFS 1LMDS 3. Interoffice Channel Terminal, per terminal (two required for each interoffice channel) 7.00 7.00 None 2.2.2 Туре 250 01N6SFILED 01N5S 2.2.2 3.45 Type 251 01N5S 01N6 <u>å 8 19</u>92 Public Service Commission Jan. 28, 1990 DATE EFFECTIVE DATE OF ISSUE JAN 2 2 1000 New London, Missouri ISSUED BY Robert A. Wilder, Vice President

SECTION 7

CANCELLED March 29, 2013 Missouri Public ervice Commission JI-2013-0373

SECTION 7

Original Sheet No. 5.15

NEW LONDON TELEPHONE COMPANY For New London, Missouri

RECEIVED PRIVATE LINE TARIFF CONCURRENCE JAN 22 1990 3.2 RATES (CONTINUED) 3.2.2 Sub-Voice Grade Service-Series 200 MISSOURI Public Service Commission A. Rates-IntraLATA Interexchange HALF HALF DUPLEX DUPLEX Monthly Rate Monthly Rate Each Add. Each Add mile over 0 to 250 miles mile over 0 to 250 miles Tariff Ref. each mile 250 each mile 250 4. Interexchange Channel, each V-H mile or fraction thereof \$1.80 \$.90 \$ 1.80 \$.90 2.2.2 Type 250 (1LYK4, 1L3C4, (1LYD4, 1L3A4, 1L6A4, 1LMF4) 1L6D4, 1LMD4) `~≓h., 2.45 (1LYD4, 1L3A4, 1.50 2**.2.2** Type 251 2.45 1.50 (1LYK4, 1L3C4, ર મુખ્યત્વે 1L6A4, 1LMF4) 1L6D4, 1LMD4) DUPLEX Service Tariff HALF DUPLEX Monthly Rate Monthly Rate Charge Ref. 5. Interexchange Channel Terminal, per terminal (two required per interexchange channel) \$41.75 (01N3S) 2.2.2 Type 250 . . . (01N2S) \$40.85 2.2.2 Type 251 . . . (01N2S) 38.15 38.15 (01N3S) FILED JAN 28-1990 90-34 Public Service Commission DATE OF ISSUE JAN 2 2 1990

CANCELLED March 29, 2013 **Missouri Public** ervice Commission JI-2013-0373

ISSUED BY Robert A. Wilder, Vice President New London, Missouri

DATE EFFECTIVE Jan. 28, 1990

P.S.C.MO. NO. 6

SECTION 7

P.S.C.MO. NO. 6

Original Sheet No. 5.16

NEW LONDON TELEPHONE COMPANY New London, Missouri For PRIVATE LINE TARIFF CONCURRENCE RECEIVED 3.2 RATES (CONTINUED) JAN 22 1990 3.2.2 Sub-Voice Grade Service-Series 200 MISSOURI A. Rates-IntraLATA Interexchange Public Service Commission HALF DUPLEX DUPLEX Monthly Monthly Service Tariff Rate Rate Charge Reference 6. Each additional point of termination of a local channel, different building, same premises, per 1/10 mile (1)(2)(4)Type 250 First 1/10 mile. . . \$18.15 \$18.15 \$130.00(3) 2.2.2 (1LYDK, 1L3AK, (1LYKK, 1L3CK, ll6bk, llmfk) 1L6DK, 1LMDK) • • • • Additional 1/10 mile .60 1.15 7. Each additional point of termination of a local channel in same building (1)(2)(4)Type 250... (WIW) 15.75 15.75(W2W) 130.00(3) 2.2.2 (1) Maximum of three terminations on the same premises for Type 250 and no . additional terminations for Type 251. (2) Obsolete-applicable to existing service installations at existing locations for existing customers. FILED (3) Charge applies per point or termination inside maintenance and/or repair (4) The monthly rate shown does not include maintenance and/or repair $9^{+0} \approx 3^{+2}$ (3) Charge applies per point of termination inside moved. Public Service Commission Jan. 28, 1990 DATE OF ISSUE JAN 2 2 1000 DATE EFFECTIVE ISSUED BY Robert A. Wilder, Vice President New London, Missouri

P.S.C.MO. NO. 6 Original Sheet No. 5.17 NEW LONDON TELEPHONE COMPANY New London, Missouri For PRIVATE LINE TARIFF CONCURRENCE RECEIVED 3.2 RATES (CONTINUED) JAN 22 1990 3.2.3 Voice Grade Service-Series 300(1) and Series 400 MISSOURI A. Rates-IntraLATA Interexchange Public Service Commission Service Tariff Monthly Rate Charge Reference 1. Local Channel, each, per first termination on a premises Type 311 (1LPAY)(1LIOY)(1L3AY) 2.2.3 \$39.40 \$280.00 (1LIBY)Type 312 (1LPRY) 61,25 270.00 2.2.3 Type 314A (1LTAY) 83.35 340.00 2.2.3 Type 414B (1LTBY) 96.30 560.00 2.2.3 2.2.3 63.45 290.00 Type 420 (1LMDY)(1L6CY)(1LLCY)Type 422 (1LMFY)(1L6AY)(1LLDY)63.45 290.00 2.2.3 32,95 280.00 2.2.3 Type 423 (1LMGY) 61.70 340.00 2.2.3. Type 424 (1LMHY) 45.85 270.00 2.2.3 Type 425 (1LMJY) 270.00 2.2.3 43.55 Type 428 (1LMKY) 2. Interoffice Channel, each V-H mile, or fraction thereof, per channel(lLHBS)(lLJKS) (1LPJS)(1LTBS)(1L1OS)(1L3AS) (1L6BS)(1L6DS)(1LMFS)(1LVRS)7,55 None 2.2.3 3. Interoffice Channel Terminal, per terminal (two required per interoffice channel)(PHNSS) 2.2.3 4.35 None (PMNFX) FILED N 28,1990 (1) Obsolete - Applicable to existing service installations at existing locations for existing customers. JAN 2 2 1990 DATE EFFECTIVE Jan. 28, 1990 DATE OF ISSUE Robert A. Wilder, Vice President New London, Missouri ISSUED BY

CANCELLED March 29, 2013 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2013-0373

SECTION

	P	S.C.110. NO. 6	Original Shee	t No. 5
NEW LON	DON TELEPHONE COMPANY	For	New London, Miss	ouri
1	PRIVATE	LINE TARIFF CONCU		
3.2 RA	TES (CONTINUED)			CEIVE
3.2.3	Voice Grade Service-Se	eries 300(1) and S	JAN eries 400-(Continu	2219(ed)
A.	Rates-IntraLATA Inter	exchange-(Continue	d) Public Serv	SSOUR
		liont	hly Rate	
		0 to 250 miles each mile	Each additional mile over 250	Tari Refe
4.	Interexchange Channel V-H mile, or fraction thereof (1LHU4)		\$ 1.05	2.2
5.	Interexchange Channel terminal (two required exchange channel)			
		Mont Rat	4	riff ference
	Type 311 (PINAL)			.2.3
	Type 312 (P1NB1)(P1) Type 314 (P1NG1) Type 414B (P1NH1)	27 27	.90 None 2 .90 None 2	.2.3 .2.3
	Type 314 (PINGI) Type 414B (PINH1) Type 420 (PINQI)(PH Type 422 (PINR1)(PH Type 423 (PINS1) Type 424 (PINT1)	27 27 NC1) 27 NE1) 27 27 27	.90 None 2	2.3 2.2.3 2.2.3 2.2.3
	Type 314 (PINGI) Type 414B (PINHI) Type 420 (PINQI)(PI Type 422 (PINRI)(PI Type 423 (PINSI)	27 27 NC1) 27 NE1) 27 27 27 27 27 27	.90 None 2	.2.3 .2.3 .2.3
6.	Type 314 (PINGI) Type 414B (PINHI) Type 420 (PINQI)(PI Type 422 (PINRI)(PI Type 423 (PINSI) Type 423 (PINSI) Type 424 (PINTI) Type 425 (PINUI) Type 428 (PINVI) Foreign Exchange (P	27 27 NC1) 27 NE1) 27 27 27 27 1NF4) 27 <u>Mont</u>	.90 None 2	2.2.3 2.2.3 2.2.3 2.2.3 2.2.3 2.2.3 2.2.3
6.	Type 314 (PINGI) Type 414B (PINHI) Type 420 (PINQI)(PI Type 422 (PINRI)(PI Type 423 (PINSI) Type 424 (PINTI) Type 425 (PINUI) Type 428 (PINVI) Foreign Exchange (P	27 NC1) 27 NE1) 27 27 27 27 1NF4) 27 Mont ti-	.90 None 2	2.2.3 2.2.3 2.2.3 2.2.3 2.2.3 2.2.3 2.2.3 2.2.3 2.2.3
(1) Ob	Type 314 (PING1) Type 414B (PINH1) Type 420 (PINQ1)(PIN Type 422 (PINR1)(PIN Type 423 (PINS1) Type 424 (PINT1) Type 425 (PINU1) Type 428 (PINV1) Foreign Exchange (P Bridging Charge, (mult point service), per	27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 1NF4) 27 1NF4) 27 Mont ti- \$ 7. existing service i	.90 None 2 .91 Rate 2 .55 .2 FILE	2.2.3 2.2.3 2.2.3 2.2.3 2.2.3 2.2.3 2.2.3 2.2.3 2.2.5 0 isting

.

March 29, 2013 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2013-0373

P.S.C.MO. NO. 6 Original Sheet No. 5.19 TEW LONDON TELEPHONE COMPANY For New London, Missouri RECEIVED PRIVATE LINE TARIFF CONCURRENCE JAN 22 1990 3.2 RATES (CONTINUED) 3.2.3 Voice Grade Service-Series 300(1) and Series 400-(Gone fined) B. Conditioning Options-Available for Types 4148, 414C, 420 and 422. Monthly Service Tariff Rate Charge Reference 1. Type Cl -Two point not arranged for switching, per service S 9.40 point (P2W) \$80.00 2.2.3 -Two point arranged for switching to another twopoint channel, per service point (P2X) 17.00 80.00 2.2.3 -Multi-point channel, per service point (P3G) 18.80 80.00 2.2.3 2. Type C2 -Two point not arranged for switching, per service point (P3HC2) 37.70 80.00 2.2.3 -Two point arranged for switching per service point (P3J) 56.45 80.00 2.2.3 -Multi-point channel, per service point (PH9) 56.45 2.2.3 80.00 3. Type C4 -Two-point channel, perservice point (P4G) 65.80 80.00 2.2.3 -Three or four-point FILED channel, per service point (6DU) 84.70 2.2.3 (1) Obsolete - Applicable to existing service installations at existing locations for existing customers. Public Service Commission JAN 2 2 1990 DATE EFFECTIVE Jan. 28, 1990 DATE OF ISSUE ----

Robert A. Wilder, Vice President

CANCELLED March 29, 2013 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2013-0373

ISSUED BY

New London, Missouri

SECTION

					SECTION	7
		P.S.C.MO	• NO• 6	Origin	nal Sheet No. <u>5</u>	. 20
– <u>NEW</u>	LONDON TELEPHONE COMPAN	1Y	For	New Londa	on, Missouri	
	PRIV	ATE LINE T	ARIFF CONC	IRRENCE	RECEIVED	
3.2	RATES (CONTINUED)				JAN 22 1990	
3	.2.3 Voice Grade Servic	ce-Series 3	00(1) and S	Series 400-		
	B. Conditioning Optic	ons-Availab	le for Type	s 414Byb4th		ssic
	422-(Continued)					
			Monthly	Service	Tariff	
			Rate	Charge	Reference	
	4. Type C5					
	-On a two-point d not arranged for	hannel				
	switching, per ser point (UHD)	rvice	94.10	80.00	2 .2. 3	
	5. Type Dl		,			
Į	-Two-point channe.	1 not				
	arranged for swit	ching,		A1600 00	2.2.3	-
	per service point		()911•33 (U	x)\$00.00	2020J	414 1
	C. Foreign Exchange-					
{	Point of Term one foreign e	xchange(2)				
l l	between excha 0-20 miles ap		61.10	410,00	2.2.3	- F
	Between excha					
	20 miles apar		70.70	410.00	2.2.3	
	Point of Term two foreign e			-		
	(TIS)(3)		109.95	410.00	2.2.3	بەر
					FILED	<u>م</u> د.
					JAN 28 19	90
				Pul	2 × °– ' 9'آ blic Service Com) mi
	TABLO C	1666			Jan. 28,	
DA	TE OF ISSUE JAN 2 2	1230		DATE EFFE		177
)13 blic						

T

____ .--

_ . . .

· _ ·

SECTION 7

- - - -

P.S.C.MO. NO. 6

----- --- ----

ILIT LOAD	DON TELEPHONE COMPAI	NY	For	New	London, Mis	souri	
	PRI	VATE LINE	TARIFF CO	NCURRENCE	RE	CEIVE	D
3.2 RAT	TES (CONTINUED)				JAN	1 2 2 199	0
3 .2. 3	Voice Grade Servie	c e- Series	300(1) ar	nd Series	400-(Contir		
D.	Foreign Serving O	ffice Serv	iœ		Public Serv	-	
	Point of Term one foreign se (2) (T21SFS)			180.0	0 2.2.	.3	:
	Point of Term two foreign se offices(3) (T	erving	13.35	180.0	0 2.2.	.3	
loc (2) In bet fro	solete - Applicable cations for existing addition, Private f cween the serving of om which the exchang cal channel charges	g customer Line Charg Efice of t ge service	s. es as set he custom is provi	forth in er premiseded.	this Tarif es and the	f apply serving	office
				·			
					FIL	ED	
				Pub	FIL. JAN 2 9 0 2 lic Service	8 1990	sion

CANCELLED March 29, 2013 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2013-0373

--- --- . .

Robert A. Wilder, Vice President ISSUED BY

New London, Missouri-

					SECTION	<u> </u>
	NEW CONCONT		P.S.C.MO. NO. 6	2	inal Sheet No.	5.21
	MEN LANDON TE	LEPHONE COMPANY	For	New Lond	don, Missouri	
		PRIVAT	E LINE TARIFF CO	DNCURRENCE	DEOF	IL CO
	3.2 RATES (C	CONTINUED)			RECE	IVED
	3.2.3 Voic	æ Grade Service-	Series 300(1) ar	nd Series 400-		
	D. Fore	eign Serving Offi	.ce Service-(Cont	inued)	MISSC Public Service	DURI Commis
			lionth Rate	-	Tariff Reference	
		Interoffice Chan Terminal, each (required per int channel) (PMNFS)	two eroffice	None	2.2.3	
	3.2.4 Spec	ial Bridging Ser	vice			[
	A. Spli	t Band Arrangeme	nt			
	1.	Rates				
		a. Special brid common equip				
1		-Maximum of stations (B		None	2.2.5	
		-Maximum of stations (B		None	2.2.5	
		b. Access Lines				
		-Master Stat	ion (11M4Y)	Equivalen	t to Type 420	- a (
	(1) Obsolete location (2) Customer	- Applicable to s for existing c must specify, t	existing servic ustomers. ransmit and rece	ive frequency	FILED ns at existing AN 2 8 1990 Of Master Sta arvice Commis	tion.
•	DATE OF ISSUE	JAN 2 2 199	0	DATE EFFE	CTIVE Jan. 28	, 1990
ELLED 29, 2013 Iri Public	ISSUED BY	Robert A. Wilder			New London, Mi	/

· ···· · ···-

JI-2013-0373

W. L. L.

-

SECTION _ P.S.C.MO. NO. 6 Original Sheet No. 5.22 New London, Missouri For NEW LONDON TELEPHONE COMPANY PRIVATE LINE TARIFF CONCURRENCE RECEIVED 3.2 RATES (CONTINUED) JAN 22 1990 3.2.4 Special Bridging Service-(Continued) MISSOURI Public Service Commission A. Split Band Arrangement-(Continued) 1. Rates-(Continued) Monthly Service Tariff Rate Reference Charge Remote Station Conneciton C. 2.2.5 -Per Remote Station (BMD) \$5.90 None B. Passive Bridging Arrangement 1. Rates a. Passive Bridging Arrangement Capable of Connecting 10 Access Lines (BMC10)(1) 9.00 None 2.2.5 b. Access lines an an The second -Master Station (ILM3Y) Equivalent to Type 423 -Remote Station -Interconnecting Station Equivalent to Type 423 (1LM2Y)c. Access Line Connection 2.2.5 -Per Access Line (BT7) 3.20 None d. Interbridge 2.2.5 4.95 Connection (MF7) None FILED (1) Customer to specify either 16 dB or 38 dB loss, relative to 1000 Hz, between master or interconnecting station and remote station 34 Public Service Commission JAN 2 2 1990 DATE EFFECTIVE Jan. 28, 1990 DATE OF ISSUE

CANCELLED March 29, 2013 Missouri Public ervice Commission JI-2013-0373

ISSUED BY

Robert A. Wilder, Vice President New Long

New London, Missouri

SECTION 7

New London, Missouri

- in

P.S.C.MO. NO. 6

Original Sheet No. 5.23

NEW LONDON TELEPHONE COMPANY For New London, Missouri PRIVATE LINE TARIFF CONCURRENCE RECEIVED 3.2 RATES (CONTINUED) JAN 22 1990 3.2.5 Signaling MISSOURI A. Signaling Options Public Service Commission Signaling Options per point of termination for the capability 1. to accompdate signaling on Private Line Service utilizing 311(1), 422, 423, 425 and 435 type services. Monthly Service Tariff Reference ... Rates Charge IntraLATA Interexchange a. \$26.25 \$65.00 2.2.6 -Manual (JIB)(2) 27.90 65.00 2.2.6 -Automatic (JIA)(3) Signaling Options per point of termination for the capability 2. to accompdate signaling on Private Line Service utilizing: type 400 Local Channels indicated below. Signaling is limited to a two-point service only. IntraLATA Interexchange a. Arranged for E&M Type signaling -Type 420 (SLM20) 20.25 65.00 2.2.6 20.25 65.00 2.2.6 -Type 422 (SLM22) 2.2.6 21.30 -Type 423 (SLM23) 65.00 -Type 424 (SLM24) 21.60 2.2.6 65.00 2.2.6 -Type 425 (SLM25) 21.60 65.00 -Type 428 (SLM28) 21.60 65.00 2.2.6 Arranged for Loop signaling, a maximum of 1300 ohms. -Type 420 (SLL20) 33.25 65.00 2.2.6 33.25 65.00 2.2.6 -Type 422 (SLL22) 2.2.6 -Type 423 (SLL23) 34.15 65.00 2.2.6 -Type 428 (SLL28) 17.55 65.00(4) Arranged for Loop signaling, per customer requested ohn maximum -Type 428 (SLLC8) 21.60 65.00(4) 2.2.6 FILED JAN 28 1991 90 - 34 Public Service Commission DATE EFFECTIVE Jan. 28, 1990 DATE OF ISSUE 1AN 2 2 1000

Robert A. Wilder, Vice President

CANCELLED March 29, 2013 Missouri Public ervice Commission

JI-2013-0373

ISSUED BY

SECTION 7

		P.S.C.MO.	NO. 6	0	riginal She	et No. <u>5.24</u>
EW L	LONDON TELEP	HONE COMPANY	For	New	London, Mis	souri
	<u> </u>	PRIVATE LINE T	ARTEE CO	NCITRREN	CE RE	CEIVED
.2	RATES (CONT			COICE II		
					JAN	221990
3.2	2.5 Signali	.ng-(Continued)			NA1	SSOURI
	A. Sic	naling Options-(Continu	ued)			ice Commissio
	-	J _				
1)		Applicable to existing for existing customers.	service	install	ations at e	xisting
	Manual sign local chann considered existing lo Automatic s	aling for multipoint ch hels only. Any other ex obsolete-applicable to cations for existing cu signaling is not availab	isting a existing stomers. ble for m	pplicat servic ultipoi	ions should e installat nt. Any ot	be ions at her existing
4)	installation Service Cha	ns should be considered ons at existing location arge applies only if the to initial installation	ns for ex e signali	isting ng opti	customers. ons install	-
	3.	Interexchange Intralat	а Туре А	, B and	C Signalin	g Arrangements
				thly	Service	Tariff
			Ra	te	Charge	Reference
		Loop Signaling Options per Local Channel on Type 428 when associat with station ports of premises switching sys	.ed a			
		Type A capable of oper over loops with resist in the range of 0-199 (SALAS)	ance	.40	\$30.00(1)	2.2.6
		Type B capable of oper over loops with resist in the range of 200-89	ance 99 ohms	- 70	20,00(1)	
		(SAUBS)	8	.70	30.00(1)	2.2.6
		Type C capable of oper over loops with resist in the range of 900 of	ance			
		more (SAYCS)		•55	1.05(1)	2.2.6
:ont:	inuity. The	ce specification does no customer can expect to ormal central office loc) ohm maximum terminal e	De provi		.cop meeting	
		JAN 2 2 1990				
ነልጧዥ	OF ISSUE	1990 a a nav		DATE	EFFECTIVE	Jan. 28, 199

CANCELLED March 29, 2013 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2013-0373

ISSUED BY Robert A. Wilder, Vice President

New London, Missouri

_.

P.S.C.MO. N	D. 6 Original S	Sheet No. <u>5.2</u>
NEW LONDON TELEPHONE COMPANY	For New London, N	lissouri
PRIVATE LINE TAR	IFF CONCURRENCE RECE	IVED
3.2 RATES (CONTINUED)	JAN 2	
3.2.5 Signaling-(Continued)		
A. Signaling Options-(Continue	ed) Public Service	-
(1) The Service Charge applies only if subsequent to initial installation	the signaling option is of the local channel.	installed
3.2.6 Miscellaneous Charges		
	Service Charge	
A. Customer Owned Equipment The Isolation Charge, per repaired		1.6.1(1
B. Institutional Program for I Wiring Charge	Premises	
1 - Element 1 (EPCIE) 2 - Element 2 (EPCAE)	35.05 8.15	1.6.1() 1.6.1()
C. Restoration Priority Change	8	
- Per Private Line Service	21.60	1 .4.10
	_	
		FILED
		JAN 2 8 1990
· · ·	Public	9 0 - 3 / Service Comn
DATE OF ISSUE JAN 2 2 1000	DATE EFFECTIV	Jan. 28, 19

- - -

ارا التقديم المعتقدين

CANCELLE March 29, 2013 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2013-0373

8

ISSUED BY _____ Robert A. Wilder, Vice President

New-London, Missouri

For New London, Missouri Original Sheet 5.26

DIGITAL LINK SERVICES TARIFF CONCURRENCE

Digital Link Services Concurrence

RECEIVED

JUL 15 1992 The Company concurs in the rules and regulations governing intrastate intra-LATA interexchange Digital Link Service as set forth in OregOSOURI Farmers Mutual Telephone Company's tariff on file with and approved by Commission the Public Service Commission of the State of Missouri, and in any amendments thereto as authorized by the Missouri Public Service Commission or applicable law. The Company does not concur in the rates for Digital Link Service of Oregon Farmers Mutual Telephone Company. Rates for these services are set out in the following pages of this concurrence.

Provision of Services

The Company, to the extent that such services are or can be made available with reasonable effort, and after provisions have been made for the Company's telephone exchange services, will provide to an intrastate IC, upon reasonable notice, services of the type offered in Oregon Farmers Mutual Telephone Company's Digital Link Tariff pursuant to the terms and conditions specified therein and at the rates specified in the following pages of this concurrence. The Company's concurrence in Oregon Farmers Mutual Telephone Company's Digital Link Tariff shall not be construed or deemed a representation that all services and service components described therein are available from the Company.

Cancellation Rights

The Company reserves the right to cancel and make void the above concurrence statement, subject to requirements as may be ordered by the Missouri Public Service Commission, at any and such time as it appears that such cancellation is in the best interest of the Company and/or its customers.

Charles W. Ricker, Jr.

New London, Missouri 63459

President

FILED

AUG 29 1992

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

Issued: 7/15/92



For New London, Missouri Original Sheet 5.27

DIGITAL LINK SERVICES TARIFF CONCURRENCE RATES AND CHARGES

8.1 PREMIUM DIGITAL SERVICE

8.1.1 Channels

Digital Service Channels

- Local Distribution Section

Per termination of a Local Distribution Section on a customer's premises.

For Transmission	Monthly	Service
<u>Speed of:</u>	Rate	Charge
2.4 kbps (1L7AJ)	\$ 35.00	\$ 75.00
4.8 kbps (1L7BJ)	45.00	75.00
9.6 kbps (1L7CJ)	55.00	75.00
56 kbps (1L7DJ)	170.00	100.00

FILED

AUG 291992

MO PUBLIC SERVICE COMM. Effective: 8/29/92

CANCELLED March 29, 2013 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2013-0373

Issued: 7/15/92

٠,

Charles W. Ricker, Jr. President New London, Missouri 63459 RECEIVED

JUL 15 1992

MISSOURI

Public Service Commission

For New London, Missouri Original Sheet 5.28

DIGITAL LINK SERVICES TARIFF CONCURRENCE RATES AND CHARGES

RECEIVED

JUL 15 1992

MISSOURI

Public Service Commission

Manth 1 ...

8.1 PREMIUM DIGITAL SERVICE - (Continued)

8.1.1 Channels - (Continued)

- Interoffice Channel

Per V-H mile between Serving Offices, between Digital Hubs or between a Digital Hub and a Serving Office within the same LATA for the mileage portion plus the fixed charge.

		MOI	ntniy
	For Transmission	Fixed	Rate Per
Mileage Band	Speed of :	Charge	<u>Mile</u>
For Mileage	2.4 kbps (1L7A2)	\$ 59.10	None
of 0 or over,	4.8 kbps (1L7B2)	82.60	None
but less than	9.6 kbps (1L7C2)	114.60	None
5 miles	56 kbps (1L7D2)	150.60	None
For mileage	2.4 kbps (1L7A3)	\$101.00	\$ 1.05
of 5 miles	4.8 kbps (1L7B3)	124.60	1.55
or over	9.6 kbps (1L7C3)	148.10	2.20
	56 kbps (1L7D3)	234.45	10.00

FILED

AUG 291992

CANCELLED March 29, 2013 Missouri Public ervice Commission JI-2013-0373

Issued: 7/15/92

Charles W. Ricker, Jr. President New London, Missouri 63459 Effernoi PUBLE/SIRABZE COMM.

For New London, Missouri Original Sheet 5.29

RECEIVED

DIGITAL LINK SERVICES TARIFF CONCURRENCE RATES AND CHARGES

JUL 151992

8.1 PREMIUM DIGITAL SERVICE - (Continued)

8.1.2 Additional Service Features

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

_	Loop Transfer Arrangement (Key Activated)(1)	USOC	Monthly <u>Rate</u>	Service Charge
	 Per four port arrangement(2) 	XTD	\$ 64.25	\$ 40.00
	Multistation Arrangement (Bridging)			
	- Per channel connected at a Digital Hub			
	For all speeds	DD2	25.20	None
	Secondary Channel Capability			
	- Per Local Distribution Channel			
	For all speeds	SCA	12.00	125.00(3)

- (1) The key activated control channel is rated as a metallic Channel. Charges for a Series 100 special Signaling Service Channel as described in the Private Line Service Tariff are applicable.
- (2) An additional Local Distribution Channel charge will apply whenever a spare channel is configured as a leg to the customers premises. Additional channel mileage charges will also apply when the transfer arrangement is not located in the customer premises serving wire center.
- (3) Service charge applies only if Secondary Channel Capability is installed subsequent to initial installation of the Local Distribution Channel.

FILED

AUG 291992

Issued: 7/15/92

CANCELLED March 29, 2013 Missouri Public ervice Commission JI-2013-0373 Charles W. Ricker, Jr. President New London, Missouri 63459 Effective: 87.29792

8.2 WIDEBAND DIGITAL SERVICE/1.544 MBPS

.

.

For New London, Missouri Original Sheet 5.30

DIGITAL LINK SERVICES TARIFF CONCURRENCE RATES AND CHARGES

RECEIVED

JUL 15 1992

8.2.1	Channel	6	USOC	MISSOURI Public Service Commission Monthly Service <u>Rate Charge</u>		
	A. Loca	al Distribution Channel				
	1.	First 1/4 mile or fraction thereof, per channel	lldpj	\$ 60.00	\$535.00	
	2.	Each additional 1/4 mile or fraction thereof, per channel	llDpj	22.00	None	

FILED

AUG 291992

Issued: 7/15/92

CANCELLED March 29, 2013 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2013-0373 Charles W. Ricker, Jr. President New London, Missouri 63459 Effec MOv PUBS 1028 FAUSCE COMM.

DIGITAL LINK SERVICES TARIFF CONCURRENCE RATES AND CHARGES

New London Telephone Company

For New London, Missouri Original Sheet 5.31

RECEIVED

JUL 151992

8.2 WIDEBAND DIGITAL SERVICE/1.544 MBPS - (Continued)

8.2.1 Channels - (Continued)

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

		USOC	Monthly <u>Rate</u>	Service Charge		
B. Interoffice Channel						
1.	Interexchange Interoffice Channel					
	Channel Terminal (two required per interoffice channel)	CTJ	\$ 75.00	\$ 60.00		
	Rate per V-H mile or fraction thereof, per channel	1LNPX	65.00	None		



AUG 291992

Effqaeipublie SEBVEE COMM.

.....

Issued: 7/15/92

لا

Charles W. Ricker, Jr. President New London, Missouri 63459

CANCELLED March 29, 2013 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2013-0373

- None None
- 1. A channel of this DS1 to the Hub can be used for a Premium Digital Service. For rates for analog voice or data channels used in conjunction with this Multiplex arrangement refer to the Private Line Service Tariff, Section 2. For rates for Premium Digital Services used in conjunction with this Multiplex arrangement refer to the Digital Link Services Tariff, Section 3.
- 2. For rates for subrate Premium Digital Services (2.4 kbps, 4.8 kbps, 9.6 kbps) used in conjunction with this Multiplex arrangement refer to the Digital Link Services Tariff, Section 3.

AUG 291992

FILED

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

Effective: 8/29/92

Charles W. Ricker, Jr. President

New London, Missouri 63459

Issued: 7/15/92

New London Telephone Company

8.2	DIGITAL LINK SERVICES TARIFF CONCURRENCE RATES AND CHARGES WIDEBAND DIGITAL SERVICE/1.544 MBPS - (Continued)	JUL 15 1992		
0.2	WIDEBAND DIGITAL SERVICE/1.544 MDFS = (COntinued)	JOL 10 1002		
	8.2.2 Additional Service Features	MISSOURI Public Service Commission Service		
	USOC			
		<u>RateCharge</u>		

DIGITAL LINK SERVICES RATES AN

A.	Multiplexing			
	DSl to Voice (1)			
	- per arrangement	MQ1	\$200.00	None
	DS1 to DS0			
	- per arrangement	QMU	600.00	None
	DSO to Subrate (2)			
	- per arrangement			
	- Up to twenty 2.4 kbps services	QSU24	147.00	None
	- Up to ten 4.8 kbps services	QSU48	291.20	None
	- Up to five 9.6 kbps services	QSU96	556.30	None

CANCELLED March 29, 2013 Missouri Public ervice Commission JI-2013-0373

For New London, Missouri Original Sheet 5.32

For New London, Missouri Original Sheet 5.33

DIGITAL LINK SERVICES TARIFF CONCURRENCE RATES AND CHARGES

8.2 WIDEBAND DIGITAL SERVICE/1.544 MBPS - (Continued)

JUL 15 1992

8.2.2 Additional Service Features - (Continued)

			USOC	MISSOURI Mon Public Service Commission Rate Initial Subsequent		
	в.	Automatic Protection Capability, per Central Office arrangement(1)	VUSDS	\$317.45	\$ 77.00	\$180.00
	c.	Transfer Arrangement (key activated)(2)				
		 per four port arrangement including control channel termination (3) 	VUTDS	28.00	99.00	210.00

- (1) An additional Local Distribution Channel charge will apply whenever the spare line is provided as a leg to the customers premises.
- (2) The key activated control channel is rated as a metallic channel. Charges for a series 100 Special Signaling Service Channel as described in the Private Line Service Tariff are applicable.
- (3) An additional Local Distribution Channel Charge will apply whenever a spare channel is configured as a leg to the customer premises. Additional interoffice channel mileage charges will also apply when the transfer arrangement is not located in the customer premises serving wire center.

وبالايت معدات

FILED

AUG 29 1992

Effective: 8/29/92

Issued: 7/15/92

Charles W. Ricker, Jr. President New London, Missouri 63459

CANCELLED March 29, 2013 Missouri Public ervice Commission JI-2013-0373

Issued: 7/15/92

Charles W. Ricker, Jr. President New London, Missouri 63459

(1) When a Digital Link Service or Private Line Service is ordered with both Priority Installation and Priority Restoration, only the nonrecurring charge for Priority Restoration applies.

Priority Installation (PI) or a Digital Link Service or Private Line Service per Request, per service. (1) Prime Service Vendor PLAPX None \$ 50.00

Rate Charge A.

USOC

PLASX

None

RATES	AND	CHARGES	
0			

- 8.3 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE
- 8.4 **RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE**

New London Telephone Company

8.5 TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE PRIORITY (TSP) SYSTEM

Subcontractor

8.5.1 Rates

The following rates and charges are in addition to all other rates and charges that may be applicable for the associated service that is provided by this tariff.

DIGITAL LINK SERVICES TARIFF CONCURRENCE

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

\$ 50.00

Monthly Service



JUL 15 1992

RECEIVED

For New London, Missouri Original Sheet 5.34

FILED

AUG 29 1992

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM. Effective: 8/29/92
For New London, Missouri Original Sheet 5.35

DIGITAL LINK SERVICES TARIFF CONCURRENCE RATES AND CHARGES

JUL 151992

RECEIVED

8.5 TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE PRIORITY (TSP) SYSTEM - (Continued)

New London Telephone Company

8.5.1 Rates - (Continued)

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

		USOC	Monthly <u>Rate</u>	Service <u>Charge</u>
в.	Priority Restoration (PR) of a Digital Link Service or Private Line Service - Per request, per service.			
	1. PR Level Implementation (1)			
	Prime Service Vendor	PR5PX	None	\$ 51.00

	Prime Service Vendor	PR5PX	None	\$ 51.00
	Subcontractor	PR5SX	None	\$ 51.00
2.	PR Level change on an existing Digital Link Service. (2)			

Prime Service Vendor PR8PX None \$ 50.00 Subcontractor PR8SX None \$ 50.00

c. Administration and Maintenance of TSP Service - Per Point of Termination on a Customer Premises

Prime Service Vendor	PR9PX	\$ 4.10	None
Subcontractor	PR9SX	\$ 3.35	None

- (1) When a Digital Link Service or Private Line Service is ordered with both Priority Installation and Priority Restoration, only the nonrecurring charge for Priority Restoration applies.
- (2) When a Priority Restoration Level Change is ordered with additional activity that would normally generate a PR Level Implementation charge, only one Priority Restoration charge applies.

FILED

AUG 291992

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

Effective: 8/29/92

Issued: 7/15/92

CANCELLED March 29, 2013 **Missouri** Public ervice Commission JI-2013-0373

Charles W. Ricker, Jr. President New London, Missouri 63459

P.S.C. Mo.-No. 6

....

NEW LONDON TELEPHONE COMPANY

Section 7 For All Exchanges Original Sheet 5.36

DISTANCE LEARNING COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES RECEIVED

OCT 18 1994

DISTANCE LEARNING COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES CONCURRENCE

The Company concurs in the rules and regulations governing intrastate **MO.PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.** interexchange Distance Learning Communications Service as set forth in Oregon Farmers Mutual Telephone Company's Tariff on file with and approved by the Public Service Commission of the State of Missouri, and in any amendments thereto as authorized by the Missouri Public Service Commission or applicable law. The Company does not concur in the rates for Distance Learning Communications Service of Oregon Farmers Mutual Telephone Company. Rates for these services are set out in the following pages of this concurrence.

PROVISION OF SERVICES

The Company, to the extent that such services are or can be made available with reasonable effort, and after provisions have been made for the Company's telephone exchange services, will provide to customers, upon reasonable notice, services of the type offered in Oregon Farmers Mutual Telephone Company's Distance Learning Communications Services Tariff pursuant to the terms and conditions specified therein and at the rates specified in the following pages of this concurrence. The Company's concurrence in Oregon Farmers Mutual Telephone Company's Distance Learning Communications Services Tariff shall not be construed or deemed a representation that all services and service components described therein are available from the Company.

CANCELLATION RIGHTS

The Company reserves the right to cancel and make void the above concurrence statement, subject to requirements as may be ordered by the Missouri Public Service Commission, at any and such time as it appears that such cancellation is in the best interest of the Company and/or its customers.



NOV 1 8 1994

Issued: 10-18-94

CANCELLED

March 29, 2013 Missouri Public

ervice Commission

Hal Kluis President New London, MO 63459 MISSOURI Effective: THE Service Commission

NEW LONDON TELEPHONE COMPANY

· · · - ·-

Section 7 For All Exchanges Original Sheet 5.37

- - -

RECEIVED

OCT 18 1994

DISTANCE LEARNING COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

INDEX

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM. SHEET

4.6	RATES AND CHARGES - DISTANCE LEARNING 1						
	4.6.1	Channels	5.38				
	4.6.2	Hubbing	5.38				
	4.6.3	Quad Split Video	5.38				
	4.6.4	Additional Services	5.38				
4.7	RATES	AND CHARGES - DISTANCE LEARNING 3	5.39				
	4.7.1	Channels	5.39				
	4.7.2	Hubbing	5.39				
	4.7.3	-	5.39				
	4.7.4	Additional Services	5.39				
4.8	RATES	AND CHARGES - DISTANCE LEARNING A	5.40				
	4.8.1	Channels	5.40				
	4.8.2	Hubbing	5.41				
	4.8.3	Additional Services	5.41				
4.9	OTHER	SERVICES	5.42				



NOV 1 8 1994

Issued: 10-18-94

CANCELLED

March 29, 2013 Missouri Public

ervice Commission JI-2013-0373 Hal Kluis President New London, MO 63459 Effective: 11-118H8-Service Commission

NEW LONDON TELEPHONE COMPANY

Channels

4.6.1

Section 7 For All Exchanges Original Sheet 5.38

RECEIVED

DISTANCE LEARNING COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

OCT 18 1994

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

4.6 RATES AND CHARGES - DISTANCE LEARNING 1

Service Monthly Rate <u>Charge</u> Local Distribution Channel A. 1. First 1/4 mile or fraction \$ 400.00 thereof, per channel \$ 867.30 2. Each additional 1/4 mile or fraction thereof, per channel 3.70 N/A S B. Interoffice Channel Interexchange Interoffice 1. Channel -Fixed (two required per interoffice channel) \$ 29.00 \$ 267.00 Mileage -Rate per V-H mile or fraction thereof, per channel 19.30 N/A S \$ 133.00 40.40 4.6.2 Hubbing (per location) \$ \$4,680.50 \$1,600.00 Ouad Split Video (per installation) 4.6.3 Additional Services 4.6.4 N/A \$ 53.30 Freeze Frame Video (per location) Α. N/A 53.30 Β. Far End Camera Control (per location) S 23.20 \$ 53.00 Ċ. \$ Gateway Access (per port)

NOV 1 8 1994

MISSOURI Public Service Commission Effective: 11-18-94

Issued: 10-18-94

Hal Kluis President New London, MO 63459

NEW LONDON TELEPHONE COMPANY

Section 7 For All Exchanges Original Sheet 5.39

RECEIVED

DISTANCE LEARNING COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

OCT 18 1994

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

Effective: 11-18-94

4.7 RATES AND CHARGES - DISTANCE LEARNING 3 MQ. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM. Monthly Rate <u>Charge</u> 4.7.1 **Channels** Α. Local Distribution Channel 1. First 1/4 mile or fraction thereof, per channel \$1,335.70 \$ 400.00 2. Second through eighth 1/4 mile or fraction thereof, per channel \$ 52.40 N/A 3. Each additional 1/4 mile or fraction thereof, per channel \$ 21.50 N/A Β. Interoffice Channel Interexchange Interoffice 1. Channel -Fixed (two required per interoffice channel) \$ 98.80 \$ 267.00 Mileage -Rate per V-H mile or fraction thereof, per channel \$ 57.60 N/A \$ 133.00 Hubbing (per location) \$ 200.70 4.7.2 \$2,465.60 \$1,600.00 4.7.3 Quad Split Video (per installation) Additional Services 4.7.4 Α. Freeze Frame Video (per location) \$ 53.30 N/A В. Far End Camera Control (per location) \$ 53.30 N/ С. Gateway Access (per port) \$ 52.50 \$ 53.00 NOV 1 8 1994

Issued: 10-18-94

CANCELLED

March 29, 2013

Missouri Public ervice Commission JI-2013-0373 Hal Kluis President New London, MO 63459

NEW LONDON TELEPHONE COMPANY

- --

Section 7 For All Exchanges Original Sheet 5.40

RECEIVED

DISTANCE LEARNING COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

OCT 18 1994

4.8	RATES	S AND CHARGES - DISTANCE LEARNING A				Monthly <u>Rate</u>		MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM. Service Charge	
	4.8.1	<u>Channe</u>	<u>els</u>						
		A.	<u>Local I</u>	Distribution Channel					
			1.	First 1/4 mile or fraction thereof, per channel	\$	524.10	\$	800.00	
			2.	Second through eighth 1/4 mile or fraction thereof, per channel	\$	52.40		N/A	
			3.	Each additional 1/4 mile or fraction thereof, per channel	\$	21.50		N/A	
			4.	Channels Received, per channel received	\$	98.80		N/A	
		B.	Interof	fice Channel					
			1.	Interexchange Interoffice Channel -					
				Fixed (two required per interoffice channel)	\$	0.00	\$	80.00	
				Mileage -Rate per V-H mile or fraction thereof, per channel	\$	160.30		N/A	



NOV 1 8 1994

MISSOURI Public Service Commission Effective: 11-18-94

Issued: 10-18-94

Hal Kluis President New London, MO 63459

NEW LONDON TELEPHONE COMPANY

Section 7 For All Exchanges Original Sheet 5.41

. . .--

- - - ---

RECEIVED

DISTANCE LEARNING COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

OCT 18 1994

2

4.8	RATES AND CHARGES - DISTANCE LEARNING A					Monthly <u>Rate</u>		Service COMM. Charge	
	4.8.2	<u>Hubbi</u>	ng (per l	ocation)	\$	551.20	\$	267.00	
	4.8.3	4.8.3 Additional Services							
		А.	Gatew	ay Access					
			1)	Gateway Access 1 (per port)	\$	859.00	\$	800.00	
			2)	Gateway Access 3 (per port)	\$	445.40	\$	800.00	



NOV 1 8 1994

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

Effective: 11-18-94

Issued: 10-18-94

Hal Kluis President New London, MO 63459

CANCELLED March 29, 2013 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2013-0373

NEW LONDON TELEPHONE COMPANY

Section 7 For All Exchanges Original Sheet 5.42

RECEIVED

DISTANCE LEARNING COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

4.9 OTHER SERVICES

A. <u>Authorized Use in Conjunction with Lease or Rental of</u> <u>Customer's Facilities</u>

Authorized Use (per hour or fraction thereof)

\$10.00

- B. Discounts for Multiple-Year Periods
 - 1. Three Years 25%
 - 2. Five Years 35%
 - 3. Ten Years 50%



NOV 1 8 1994

MISSOURI Public Service Commission Effective: 11-18-94

Issued: 10-18-94

Hal Kluis President New London, MO 63459

CANCELLED March 29, 2013 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2013-0373

OCT 18 1994

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

P.S.C. MO. NO. 6 **NEW LONDON TELEPHONE COMPANY** Missouri

Section 7 Original Sheet 5.43

ACCESS SERVICES

INTRALATA PRESUBSCRIPTION

RFCD AUG 1 0 1999

Milououri Publiq Nolosimmed Commission

Α. General

IntraLATA Presubscription is a procedure whereby a customer designates to the Telephone Company the carrier which the customer wishes to be the carrier of choice for intraLATA toll calls. Such calls are automatically directed to the designated carrier, without the need to use carrier access codes or additional dialing to direct the call to the designated carrier. IntraLATA presubscription does not prevent a customer, who has presubscribed to an intraLATA toll carrier, from using carrier access codes or additional dialing to direct calls to an alternative intraLATA toll carrier on a per call basis.

All intraLATA toll message calls are subject to IntraLATA Presubscription. An intraLATA toll message call is a completed call on the public switched network between the originating location and a terminating location within a given LATA, but outside the local service area of the originating location.

All 0- calls, calls to 1-HNPA-555-1212 or 555-1212, 411, 611, 911, Public Announcement Service calls (976-XXXX), and all local calls, including Extended Area Service (EAS) and Expanded Local Calling calls, are excluded from IntraLATA Presubscription. Calls using the 500, 700, 800 series, or 900 service access codes shall be routed in accordance with the North American Numbering Plan.

Β. IntraLATA Presubscription Options

Option A: Customer may select any carrier choosing to provide intraLATA toll service as the presubscribed carrier for intraLATA toll calls subject to presubscription.

Option B: Customer may select no presubscribed carrier for intraLATA toll calls subject to presubscription and will then be assigned by the companies to their current interLATA carrier, if that carrier is willing to be on a customer notification list.

Option C: Customer may select no presubscribed carrier for intraLATA toll calls subject to presubscription. If their present interLATA carrier does not choose to be included on the notification list, the customer will then be required to dial a carrier access code to route all intraLATA toll calls to the carrier of choice for each call.



FILED SEP 0 9 1999

EFFECTIVE: September 9, 1999

CANCELLED March 29, 2013 **Missouri Public**

rvice Commission JI-2013-0373

ISSUED: August 9, 1999

BY: Louis E. Reilly, President

Section 7 Original Sheet 5.44

ACCESS SERVICES

INTRALATA PRESUBSCRIPTION (Continued)

RFCD AUG 1 0 1999

Missouri Public Sorvice Commission

C. Rules and Regulations

Customers of record as of the effective date of this tariff will retain their current dialing arrangements until they request that their dialing arrangements be changed.

Customers of record or new customers may select either Options A, B, or C for intraLATA Presubscription.

Customers may change their Option and/or their presubscribed IntraLATA toll carrier at any time subject to charges specified in Paragraph D.2. below.

D. IntraLATA Presubscription Charges

1. Applications of Charges

Customers will be allowed to make an initial PIC free of charge during the first one hundred and eighty (180) days following the implementation date of July 22, 1999. After the initial PIC or the lapse of the first one hundred and eighty (180) day period, charges will be levied for each subsequent change of IntraLATA PIC.

New local service customers will be asked to select a carrier(s) for their intraLATA toll and interLATA calls subject to presubscription at the time they place on order with the Telephone Company for local exchange service. If the new customer is unable to make a selection, at that time, the new customer will be read a random listing of all available intraLATA toll carriers to aid their selection. If the new customer is still unable to make a selection, at that time, at that time, the Telephone Company will inform the new customer that he/she will be given ninety (90) days in which to inform the Telephone Company of an intraLATA toll presubscription carrier choice at no charge. The new customer will also be informed that the Telephone Company will assess a charge for any selections made after the ninety (90) day window and that until such a selection is made, the customer will be required to dial a carrier access code to route all intraLATA toll calls.

After a customer's initial selection for a presubscribed intraLATA toll carrier, for any change thereafter, an IntraLATA Presubscription Change Charge, as set forth in Paragraph D.2. will apply. The applicable presubscription charge for each interLATA PIC Change submitted is set forth in the National Exchange Carrier Association Tariff FCC No. 5, Section 13.4.

Missouri Public Sowica Commission

FILED SEP 0 9 1999



CANCELLED

ISSUED: August 9, 1999

March 29, 2013 Missouri Public ervice Commission JL-2013-0373 EFFECTIVE: September 9, 1999

(D)

(D)

ACCESS SERVICES

INTRALATA PRESUBSCRIPTION (Continued)

- D. IntraLATA Presubscription Charges (Continued)
 - 2. Non-recurring Charges
 - (a) IntraLATA Presubscription Change Charge

Per business or residence line, trunk, or port

	Initial line, trunk, or port	\$1.25	(R)				
(b)	Simultaneous IntraLATA and InterLATA Change Charge						
	Per business or residence line, trunk o						
	Initial line, trunk or port	\$0.62	(Ċ)				

ACCESS SERVICES

INTRALATA PRESUBSCRIPTION (Continued)

- D. IntraLATA Presubscription Charges (Continued)
 - 2. Non-recurring Charges
 - (a) IntraLATA Presubscription Change Charge

Per business or residence line, trunk, or port

- -- Initial line, trunk, or port \$5.00
- E. IntraLATA Presubscription Implementation Charge

The IntraLATA Presubscription Implementation Charge is a **\$0.001113** per minute of use charge that is assessed to recover the Telephone Company's costs associated with the implementation of IntraLATA Presubscription. The charge is applied to all intrastate switched access minutes originating in the wire center or wire centers. The IntraLATA Presubscription Implementation Charge becomes effective coincident with the implementation date of IntraLATA presubscription, and will remain in effect until the cost of implementation is recovered, or for no more than three (3) years.

CANCELLED

NOV 0 1 2005 Public Service Commission MISSOURI



2

ISSUED: August 9, 1999

EFFECTIVE: September 9, 1999

BY: Louis E. Reilly, President